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ABOUT
Badminton Asia

Badminton Asia is the governing body of the badminton sport in Asia
under the flagship of Badminton World Federation (BWF).

Badminton Asia is currently represented by 43 member associations from
5 sub-regions all across Asia. The 5 sub-regions recognised under the

Badminton Asia Strategic Plan 2013 - 2016 are: 1
» East Asia |
« South East Asia
+  West Asia
« Central Asia
« South Asia

As the governing body, Badminton Asia focuses on promoting, managing
and developing the sport in Asia in principles of specificity and universality.

BADMINTON ASIA REBRANDING
P —w

~\/) BADMINTON

“Smash the World”

The logo portrays the dynamic motions of a shuttlecock that sits gracefully
on an oval shape which also represent the attributes of Badminton as a
growing & favorable sport in Asia, and strives to push Asia as the best in
the world.

The dynamic expression of Asian culture represented as brush strokes
which derives from the shuttlecock in motion and the orange to red
gradient depicts the burning spirit of badminton player.

OPERATIONS HEADQUARTERS
UNIT 1016,
10th Floor (lift lobby 3), Block A, Damansara Intan,
Jalan $520/27, 47400, Petaling Jaya, Selangor,
MALAYSIA
+6-03-7733 8962
+6-03-7733 8964
+6-03-7732 8958
admin@badmintonasia.org
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MESSAGE FROM
ANTON ADITYA SUBOWO

President of Badminton Asia

MESSAGE FROM THE PRESIDENT

Dear Presidents, Colleagues and Friends,

Today we all converge here in Nanning for our annual meet and this
meeting also earmarks the ending of the office term for the Executive
Committee. | am proud to highlight to all our members that for the past
4 years, Badminton Asia has achieved much in reaching all corners of
Asia, worked together for the common goal in developing the game and
maintaining the leadership for the sport in the world. Although we cherish
our list of accolades, let’s not forget that there are still a lot of work to be
done and having it done better each and every time.

Badminton Asia has come a long way to be where we are today. The hard
work and cooperation by all our member associations through positive
progress, implementation and achievement of all our programmes and
events enables Badminton Asia to garner tremendous respect from our
partners, stakeholders and sponsors. This may not be possible without
your support and encouragement.

We all should keep our focus, goal and enthusiasm intact, constantly
communicate to understand each other’s needs, giving support and a
lending hand amongst ourselves to ensure we all can grow together and
that Asia is always strong and united.

We all have our differences but we should not shy away from each other.
Asia can be as strong as it can be if and only if, you, our members are able
to stand united to “brave the storm” for Badminton Asia to move upwards,
and to bring more benefits for the glory of Asian Badminton.

This Annual General Meeting should be the platform for us to embrace
each other, exchanging ideas and to find the best way for us to work and
grow together, which eventually the benefits that the Confederation reaps

will eventually fall back to you all, Badminton Asia Member Associations.

Last but not least, | wish all delegates and representatives present a
harmonious and successful meeting.

We are Badminton Asia and WE MUST BE UNITED AND CONNECTED.

Thank you and with most sincerity.

ANTON SUBOWO
President Badminton Asia

8 | UNITED AND CONNECTED ANNUAL REPORT 2018 | o
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EXECUTIVE
COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Term of Office from 2015 to 2019

Indonesia

MR. ANTON ADITYA SUBOWO
President
a.subowo@badmintonasia.org indonesia

€3 &

Ly

. Korea Lebanon India
MR. HONG KI GREG KIM MR. JASSEM KANSO DR. HIMANTA BISWA SARMA
Secretary General Treasurer Vice President
g.kim@badmintonasia.org j.kanso@badmintonasia.org himanta@badmintonasia.org
- O (=
: ' Kuwait . Japan Srilanka
MR ALI ALMARRI MR HIDEO TAKAHASHI MR SURAJ DANDENIYA
Vice President Vice President Vice President
a.almarri@badmintonasia.org h.takahashi@badmintonasia.org s.dandeniya@badmintonasia.org
5. B o
=42 hr L, China Korea
MR LU GANG MR KIM JONG SO0
Vice President Vice President
l.gang@badmintonasia.org js.kim@badmintonasia.org
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MEMBER

ASSOCIATIONS

BADMINTON ASIA IS CURRENTLY REPRESENTED BY 43 MEMBER
ASSOCIATIONS FROM 5 SUB REGIONS ALL ACROSS ASIA.

WEST ASIA

Bahrain

Iran

Iraq

Jordan
Kuwait
Lebanon
Palestine
Qatar

Saudi Arabia
Syria

United Arab Emirates

SOUTH EAST ASIA

Brunei
Cambodia
Indonesia
Laos
Malaysia
Myanmar
Philippines
Singapore
Thailand
Timor Leste
Vietnam

12 | UNITED AND CONNECTED

EAST ASIA

China

Chinese Taipei
DPR Korea

Hong Kong China
Japan

Korea Republic
Macau China
Mongolia

CENTRAL ASIA

Kazakhstan
Kyrgyzstan
Tajikistan
Turkmenistan
Uzbekistan

SOUTH ASIA

Afghanistan
Bangladesh
Bhutan
India
Maldives
Nepal
Pakistan

Sri Lanka

MEMBER ASSOCIATIONS

ANNUAL REPORT 2018 | 13
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AFGHANISTAN

Ms. Mastora Arezo
President ABF

Chairwoman Asian Women in Badminton
Committee

Date of Birth & Age : 04/04/1989 (30 years)

CONTACT:

AFGHANISTAN (AFG)

Badminton Federation of Afghanistan
¢/o National Olympic Committee of
Afghanistan, Part 16, Kabul, Afghanistan.

President : Mastora Arezo
General Secretary : Arash Gharman
Contact Person  : Arash Gharman

| F' +93702131313

-!- abf.secretarygeneral@gmail.com
o president.abf@gmail.com

PROFESSION:
Financial Management & Sport Journalist

TERMS OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT:
Elected for 2 term as president in 2015

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON;
Stated and elected as president in 2012

ACHIEVEMENTS IN 2017

1. Expanded badminton to 3 provinces Balkh, Bamyan and Ghazni total
number of new players trained 180 and 50% of them are female players .

2. During 2017 we have conducted 10 national event both on national and sub national
and we have participated in 3 international events e.g. Faje International Games in
Iran, Joiner international administrator championship in Iran and 3rd event was
conducted in Yonex Sunirse Pakistan International Series in Islamabad .

3 We have participated in the technical coaching training program in Nepal and now
we have certificated 3 coaches successfully participated which was organized by Asian
Badminton Federation .

4 Conducted 2 training camp on provincial level for players to build their level of playing
badminton .

5 lwas also awarded as peace and sport ambassador in International Youth Conference
held in India New Delhi in 2017.

6 Participated in Badminton regional development meetings

MEMBER ASSOCIATIONS PRESIDENT’S PROFILES

QUALIFICATIONS AND ACADEMIC BACKGROUND:

« Ph.D Degree in Physical Education- Sports Management 2016.

« Master Degree in Physical Education (Coaching) 2005.

« High Diploma in Education 1999.

« High diploma in Sports Management 1999-2000 (Bahrain).
+ BAin Physical Education 1995.

OTHER QUALIFICATIONS:

« International Coaching Certificates Level 1, 2, 3 in Swimming 2003 (FINA).

« National Coaching Program Level 1,2, 3.

- Certified Conductor in the National Management Program.

- Certified Conductor in the National Coaching Program.

- Several Certificates in Administration and Leadership from Several International

Institutions.

WORK EXPERIENCES:
« Chairperson of the Youth Committee of the Shura Council 2017 — 2018.
- President of the Bahrain Badminton and Squash Federation 2017-2021.
« Vice-Chairman of the Youth Committee of the Shura Council 2016 — 2017.
« Member of the Legislative and Legal Committee of the Shura Council 2016 - 2017.
« Member of the Foreign Affeairs, Defence and National Security Committee

from 2015 - 2016.

- Foreign Affeairs, Defence and National Security Committee Chairperson

from 2014 - 2015.

« Member of Shura Council from 2014.
« Member of the First Standing Committee on Peace and International Security of the

International Union Parliament IPU of 2014.

« Member of Council of Represantative 2011 — 2014

- Foreign Affeairs, Defence and National Security Committee Chairperson 2013- 2014.

« Member of the Foreign Affeairs, Defence and National Security Committee 2012- 2013.
- Foreign Affeairs, Defence and National Security committee Chairperson 2011- 2012.

« Head of Youth Forums in General organization for Youth & Sports June 2009- Sept. 2011.
«Head of Public & Foreign relations in General organization for Youth & Sports

June 2006 — May 2009.

« Spedialist in developing women and sports in Goys April 2001 — May 2006.
« Physical Education Teacher April1995 — March 2001

* High school (Al Noor Secondary School for Girls) for the Period
from September 1, 1998 to March 31, 2002.

* Elementary School (Arabian Gulf School for Girls) for the Period
from April 17, 1994 until August 30, 1998.

TECHNICAL POSITION:

- Elite Match Commissioner in Asian Football Federation (AFC) since 2005.

«Head of Public Relation of the Official Delegate in the 15th Asian Games in Qatar (Doha) 2006.
« Assistant to the General Coordinator in the U19 World Women Football Championship

in Thailand 2004.

« Member of Olympic Solidarity Courses Organizer 2004.

« Lecturer of National Sport Management Certification (NCD) Program 2003.

« Lecturer of National Coaching Certification Program Level 1,2 2002-2003.

« Head Coach of the National Aquatics Team 2001-2002-2003.

« Member of Women Committee in Bahrain Football Association.

- Member of Women Committee in Asian Football Federation (AFC) 2004 - 2011.
« Member of the Development Women Program in General Organization

for Youth and Sports.

« Board Member of Aquatics Association 2001-2004.
« Member of Talent Identification Program Group for the Kingdom of Bahrain.
« Gymnastic, Handball Team, Physical Fitness and Track & Field Referee in Schools

Competitions 1995-2002.

UNITED AND CONNECTED o

THE BAHRAIN BADMINTON AND
SQUASH FEDERATION

SAWSAN HAJI
MOHAMMAD TAQAWI

Date of Birth : 24" of June 1972.

Place of Birth : Muharrag — Kingdom of Bahrain.

Nationality  : Bahraini.

Social Status : Married, Mother for 4 Kids.

Occupation  : Member of Shura Council
2014-2018.

E mail Address : sawsantagawi@gmail.com

CONTACT:

BAHRAIN (BRN)
Bahrain Badminton & Squash Federation
PO Box 26902, Manama, Bahrain

President : Sawsan Haji Mohammad
Taqawi

General Secretary : Hisham Al - Abbasi

Contact Person  : Jaffer Ebrahim

| F' +973 13699944

[ E ' 197313699947

.!- jaffferS@gmail.com
i bbsf2006@hotmail.com
hish2949@hotmail.com

ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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BANGLADESH

ABDUL MALEK

Date of birth : 31/12/1959

Profession  : Secretary, Ministry of Information
Govt. of the People’s Republic of
Bangladesh

Term of Service as President : 07/05/2015

CONTACT:

BANGLADESH (BAN)

Bangladesh Badminton Federation (BBF)
Wooden Floor Gymnasium, Shaheed Tajuddin
Ahmed Indoor Stadium, Banghabanadhu
National Stadium Complex, South East of Polton
Field, Dhaka, 1000.

President : Abdul Malek

General Secretary : F.M Shamsul Arefin
Contact Person  : Md. Golam Aziz Zilani

| F' +8802 9571756

I_--I &' http://badmintonbangladesh.org

%
< badminton.bangladesh@gmail.com
'!- zilani.bbf@gmail.com
abdulmalekbd@yahoo.com

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON

As administrator 4 years and as amature player 45 years.

ASSOCIATION’S ACHIEVEMENT IN 2018:

We have a lot of potential players to build a Badminton nation, a group of enthusiastic
administrative staff always desire to work hard for Bangladesh Badminton. We organized
National Championship Junior and Sub-Junior, The Training Camp of National Junior
Group, The training program of talented players selected from grassroots level, Inter
University Badminton Tournament, Index Group Summer open ranking Badminton
Tournament, Shuttle time teachers training Course, Veteran tournament to make
Badminton Popular in Bangladesh as well as would with limited resources and unlimited

challenges.

We participated in the Yonex Sunrise Nepal International Series-2017, Kathmandu,
Nepal; Pembangunan Jaya Raya Asia Junior Championship-2018, Bintaro, Jakarta; Yonex
Sunrise India Junior International Badminton Championship-2018, Pune, India; Yonex
Sunrise Bangladesh International Challenge-2018, Dhaka, Bangladesh; Yonex Sunrise

Bangladesh International Junior-2018, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Five coaches of Bangladesh successfully reached Level-1 in the South Asia regional
Coaching Course in Nepal. Our team has won bronze medal in Women’s Double and mixed
doubles in the Nepal International Series. Besides, Bangladesh won the bronze medal in

the Badminton Asia Regional team & individual Championship.

Bangladesh has produced one BWF certified Umpire and three BA accredited umpires
those who are conducting tournaments including super series. Bangladesh produces
BWF level 2 and level | coaches and Tutors for BWF Level | and Shuttle time. We have
organized Regional umpires Course, Regional Players training camp, Regional Coaches
training camp several times as a regional development center supported by Badminton
Asia and BWF.

MEMBER ASSOCIATIONS PRESIDENT’S PROFILES

ACHIEVEMENT IN 2017:

a)

b)

0

d)

e)

Players:

The federation is in a position to nurture good number of national players, whereby few
players were given intensive coaching to participate in the Nepal International series,
which was held in the month of December 2017. Prior to this international series, our
players participated in the Annapurna International championship held in Nepal in the
month of June 2017.

The result from these two tournaments was very effective and the Federation is gearing
for more exposure of our athletes by requesting the government to sanction more fund.
Further the other athletes were also given regular coaching throughout the calendar. Six
national players attended a week long training and South Asia Regional championship
held in

Guwahati organized by the South Asia regional group comprising of SAARC Countries.
Gradually gearing to uplift the standard of the players to participate in the international
tournaments. With the participation in the Nepal International Series, it was an eye
opener for both players and the federation, where there is a need of more exposure and
talent to compete with the international athletes.

Therefore, the Federation is aiming to have an elite permanent national players, so
as to gain popularity in the game of Badminton and in a position to compete in the
International games and competitions.

Administration:

Upon the appointment of General Secretary, the federation revived its administration
work and the progress of administration work enhanced by making good relations
with the stake holder within the country and also with BWF and BAC. The AGM’s of BAC
and BWF were attended by him so far and the development of badminton in Bhutan is
progressing very smoothly.

Though the fund is very limited, the success in the development of badminton in the
country is overwhelming. With the help and support of BAC, numerous programs were
conducted to achieve the required goal of the federation. The federation conducted its
annual general meeting, where different stake holders were invited to uplift the game
of badminton as well as to improve the system. In addition, the constitution of the
federation was also ratified in minor clauses, where improvement is required.

Events:

In the events category the federation normally conducts two to three major events in
the financial year. The other regional events were conducted by the Sports Associations
in consultation with the federation. The technical support is given by the Federation. In
addition, the federation conducted three tournaments in the country to boost and to
hunt talented athletes.

Technical Official:
In the 2017 we have conducted umpire training to 15 sport teachers.

Development:

In the development aspect of the Federation, we have conducted shuttle time program
for the children covering almost another 1000 children across the country with the help
of teachers and the instructor who were given the courses on shuttle time program.
Currently, we are conducting advanced level training to our national players and these
national players were also given sensitization on Anti-Doping Program, so that they are
well aware of the doping procedures.

Further, the federation conducted 5 (five) shuttle time program in different region for
teachers. A total of nearly 130 teachers were trained.

18 ‘ UNITED AND CONNECTED o

BHUTAN

SONAM KARMA TSHERING

Date of birth : 14™ November 1974
Profession  : Sports Administrator
Involvement in Badminton :

As Sports Administrator

CONTACT:

BHUTAN (BHU)

Bhutan Badminton Federation
Changlingmethang National Stadium,
P.0 Box 939, Thimphu,

Bhutan.

President : Sonam Karma Tshering
General Secretary : Kinley Tshering
Contact Person  : Kinley Tshering

+975 2336 831
+975 1762 1835 (Mobile)

! 49752323937

sonamkt@gmail.com
btkinley@gmail.com
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EDUCATION:

1) Primary Education :

a. Sekolah Melayu Sengkurong, 1955 — 1958
b. Anthony Abell College, Seria, 1959 — 1961

2) Secondary Education :

a. Anthony Abell College, 1962 — 1966

3) Tertiary Education :

a. Attended Certificate of Education — Brunei
Teachers College. 1967 — 1970

b Attended Bachelor of Education (B. Ed.) —
Sussex University (Brighton Poly) U.K- 1975
-1977

¢ Attended Master of Education (M.Ed.) Hull
University, 1981 —1982.

d  Attended Doctor of Philosopher UKM, 1991 —
1995.

INTERNATIONAL MEETING / CONFERENCE

(NON GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATION):

1 WCOTP (World Confederation of Teaching Profession),
Stockholm, Sweeden.

2 WCOTP (World Confederation of Teaching Profession), Costa
Rica, South America.

3 WCOTP (World Confederation of Teaching Profession), Sydney,
Australia.

4 El (Educational Internasional), Jumtien, Thailand.

HONORARY AWARDS BY GOVERNMENT & NON-
GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATION:

S.MB.

PIK.

Long Services medal

Pingat Jubilee.

Pingat Kemerdekaan.

* Awarded by His Majesty The Sultan dari

Vs W —

MEMBER ASSOCIATIONS PRESIDENT’S PROFILES

PROFESSION . Military Lieutenant General

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON  : Since 1993 as executive member and has

been President in the last 3 mandate.

ACHIEVEMENT IN 2017
Currently there are 26 clubs officially registered with our federation totaling to 630 players.
Annually organizes President Cup and Championship. Cooperating with BAC to conduct

shuttle time or coach level 1 course each year. Sending players for camp-training in Malysia

OTHER COURSE ATTENDED: Yang Dipertuan Negara Brunei Darussalam. and participating in tournament with neighbouring to imprive performances and learn fresh
a) KepnerTrigore (Management)- (Government 6 Cooperative Leadership Award — (Gold Award),
Sponsored). (Government of Brunei). , knowledge and experience.
b) Cooperative Leadership & Management BINA 7 Pingat Tokoh Guru Nusantara — Malaysia Malay Teachers
(26 — 28 May 1997)- (Government Sponsored) Organization, Malaysia -2005.
) Cooperative Consultancy Course- Bina 8 Tokoh PGGMB — Brunei Malay Teachers Organization 2002.
17/03/2005- (Government Sponsored).
d) Convention — towards Excellence in Schools PUBLISHED & UNPUBLISHED MATERIALS:
Malaysia (11— 14/12/1988). 1 Nostalgia Contribution of Teachers (poems) 1995.
e) Development of National Languange of 2 Comparative Studies on Educations Brunei Experience
Nusantara Teachers IIl Indonesia- 12/22/1987. Bali, Indonesia, 1997. -
f) The Implementation of Policy on Environment i gfzen PIaPET OntSI}TIEg(?ISIg zu[:ﬂl_ng 11333
Education —Thailand 19- 22/11/1990 edevelopment o buflding g
BRUNEI DARUSSALEM g) Towards the 21st Century: The Challenges 5 Working paper on Cooperative Network Between CAMBODIA
Ahead — Singapore- 18 — 22/11/1989. University National Indonesia and PGGMB- 1984.
h) The Foundation of Educational Administration 6 Towards Excellence PGGMB School.
and Functions of the Educational leaders, g go{kmgfl;lapzf Ton 5;|af){ 5:ﬁ|er0Y PGGMBtT%thef&S ol
Geelong Australia, 3- 24/01/1987 — atus of Head Teachers in the Government Primary Schools.
HAJI ANTIN BIN AHAD (Goverr?mentSponsored 9 Working paper on“Pembelaan Guru Teraniaya”. LT. GENERAL LY KOSAL
i) ASEAN Education towards a common desting— 10 Country Reports — ACT )
Bom : 12/07/1947 Philippines — 22 — 25/11/1992. 11- Working paper on Teaching Computer in PGGMB School- a Date of birth : May 19, 1959
Place - Kampuna Taniuna Banaka. KM19 j) The Role of Literature in Education and the Compulsory, 1994. ¢
0 pung lanjung bangka, / Development of Languange, Bali, Indonesia- 12 Booklet — PGGMB, 1990
Jalan Tutong Brunei 27/11/1991. 13 A Concept paper- In Making Malay Language as one of the
k) Convention on — Values Education for National Internasional Languages IKIP Semarang, 2006.
Resilience on ASEAN countries — Indonesia- 7 14 “Amiruddin Baki Worth Remembering” presented at the
~10/12/1987. University of Sultan Idris Tanjung Malim, Perak Malaysia, 2005.
l) Retailer Financial Management Workshop 15 Concept paper — Establishment of Sport School- 2001.
- Bangkok, Thailand- 12/10/2002, (organized 16 Project Ikan Pusu (Grooming young footballers)- 1999.
by Shell ' Petrolium). ' 17 Cooperation of Government and Non-Government
m) Education for Sustainable Development — in Hancing quality of Sports 2002,
Chiang Mai, Thailand — 7 — 10/12/1999. 18 Appropriate size Malay Cake/ Cake for
n) Malay Culture Festival — Pekan Baru, school Feeding scheme-1983. ;
Indonesia, 26/03/1997. 19 Marking schemes for Public Examination (selected question
CONTACT: 0) Workshop on Consultancy Techniques- Brunei papers)- 1978 -1980. CONTACT:
Government- 16 — 18/09/1986. 20 Politicism Islam NDP Orientation — 2007.
p) Workshop for Civil Service Review Action 21 Chairman of Sub- Committe on ASCEQ — ASEAN, (Australia).
BRUNEI DARUSSALEM (BRU) Teams Prime Minister’s Office and Havard CAMBODIA (CAM)

Nt : it arci POST HELD IN THE GOVERNMENT SECTORS: : : ;
Brunei National Badminton Association UnlverSItyF— 11.— 9/04/1991. dinathe armi > Trained Teacher — 1970- 1973 Badminton Federation of Cambodia
11th Floor, Bangunan PGGMB, 9 g?uWr;erzko(r;N?;lr\ll_tz'ivt‘(;rlaoyr;igg)(];;a_l?2;1 1(9/19;1\’7“)’ - Senior Examination Officer- 1997- 1982. (Examination National Sport Complex, 101,
Jalan Kianggeh, Bandar Seri Begawan, Government Sponsored). Board). Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

( ponsored) Senior Education Officer — 1982 — 1986. (Ministry of
BS 8111, Brunei Darulsalam. r) Program on Development of Executives for - E(eiﬂlc‘;rtionl;(a ion Officer — 1982 — 1986. (Ministry o
?2719 ;7?;3?; aenr;\lloerrs(i)tfc%ersu—nliriu(gilv;ﬁx(e)zt— - Head of Training Section — 1986 — 1996. (Ministry of President : General Ly Kosal
President : Antin Bin Ahad Sponsored). The programs included: Education). ) -
P piod - Assisted Director of Education — 1989 — 1996. (Ministry of
General Secretary : Haji Jamal Bin 1. The Study of Public Policy. Euation). Iy 0 Contact Person  : General Ly Kosal*
- 2. Public Policy Analysis. ducation). ) )
Haji Kahar 3. SpedialIssues in Public Policy & - Director of Co- Curriculum Education — 1997 — 2002
e Administration. - (Chi?;?rlrs;;);\(gfﬁgl:ﬁtig?)ﬁommitte — ASEAN Schools Sports
Kartono Bin Hj Ali s e B Council- 2000~ 2002. (Ministry of Education).
(Government Sponsored). INVOLVEMENT IN THE NON GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION:
INTERNATIONAL MEETING ATTENDED 1. Board of Directors of Baiduri Finance Sdn Bhd Brunei.
— S for 5 years). X
(On Government Service): ( :
| ? +673 8816189 1 Organization of Islamic Conference (DIC), § Beplﬁy Pre;lgggt'\/(l)éP1GgGgl\élB—21091805 —1987. | +85523 885616
A 1673222199 Cato, Eygpt. - Presidentof PGGMB, 1983 - 200. A 185512836123
) Orgaﬁizati on of Islamic Conference (DIC) 4. President of the Association of Filling Stations Operators
- ! f Brunei (3PSM)- 2006 — 2008. e
i Istanbul, Turkey. 0 . . ) - s
+673 222 1999 3 (;r;:nil;atil(])L (e)¥lslamic Conference (DIC), 5. Dfeguty Rre;(l)((i)gnt %tohg National Badminton Association | +85523 885616
Sieria Leone, Africa. 01 Brune, 2782 = 2906 )
b . 6. Deputy of Chairman of the Kampung Tanjung Nangka
q 4 0 tion of Islamic Confe DIC), . g
antin@pggmb.orgbn Organizaion of slamic Con erence (DIC) : gooper?thlf\lle_ 1995 - K1997. niuna anek genlykosal@gmail.com*
" : : I . General Manager of Kampung Tanjung Nangka
bruneiba@yahoo.com 5 ASEAN Schools Sports Council Meeting, Cooperative 2002 2004, Info@chf.org.kh

Bangkok, Thailand. " . .
6 ASEAN Schools Sports Council Meeting, 8 M)ao'}igr:{iszﬁ”mg Station Kampung Tanjung Nangka

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 9. Manager of SATENAGA Public Bus, 2007 — 2008
7 ASEAN Schools Sports Council Meeting, Singapore. 3, Manager of SATENAGA Chicken Farm, 1992 — 1994,
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ZHANG JUN

Date of birth : 1977/11/26, 42 years old
Profession
President of Chinese Badminton
Association, Head Coach of Chinese
Badminton Team

4 years, from 2019/1/28 - 2023/1/28

CONTACT:
CHINA (CHN)
Chinese Badminton Association (CBA)

No 4, Tiyuguan Road,
Beijing 100061 PR of China.

+86 1087 1834 87
+86 1087 1834 83

! 4861067 143494

bdchoffice@vip.163.com

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON; YEARS OF INVOLVEMENT:

As Badminton Player:
Six-time World-Championship Winner
2000 Sydney Olympics Mixed Doubles Gold Medalist
« 2004 Athens Olympics Mixed Doubles Gold Medalist
2001 World Championship Mixed Doubles Winner
As Badminton Coach (Since 2007):
« 2012 London Olympics Men's Doubles, Mixed Doubles Gold Medal
2016 Rio Olympics Men’s Doubles Gold Medal
2018 Jakarta Asian Games Men’s Team Gold Medal
« 2018 Thomas Cup Champion

CHINESE BADMINTON ASSOCIATION’S ACHIEVEMENTS IN 2018:

Progress of Development in 2018 - Chinese Badminton Association

Starting February 2018, Chinese Badminton Association began to make its efforts on
transforming into a single-entity organization. In August 2018, CBA officially moved into
a new working address. Regarding its organizational structure, CBA has Zhang Jun as
President; Xia Xuanze, Liu Jin, Tang Jiuhong, Wangwei, Chen Xingdong, Zhao Jianhua, and
Sun Junren as Vice Presidents. In addition, Vice President Wang Wei was appointed as Adjunct
Secretary General at the same time. Besides the Chinese National Badminton Team, (BA
currently has established eight different departments including General Office, Education &
Promotion, International Affairs, IT, Youth Sports, National Tournament & Technical Official,

International Tournament & Domestic League, and Mass Sports.

In terms of international competitions in 2018, Team China completed 30 tournaments
sanctioned by the BWF, winning Thomas Cup and Li Ning BWF World Junior Mixed Team
Championships. Among all the tournaments of BWF Tour Super 300 and above that Team
China had participated in 2018, 81 Chinese players reached top-four and 11 Chinese players
won the championships. Furthermore, CBA organized six international competitions in the
year of 2018, including Lingshui Master, Badminton Asia Championships, Total BWF World
Championships, VICTOR China Open, Fuzhou China Open. The organizing efforts of these
tournaments received unanimous compliments from all participating teams as well as the

Secretary General and President of the BWF.

In terms of domestic competitions in 2018, (BA successfully organized National Badminton
Individual/Team Championships, China Badminton Super League and China Badminton
League. The increase in promoting efforts and amplification in overall influences of these

competitions finally resulted in a boost of attention from the fans.

MEMBER ASSOCIATIONS PRESIDENT’S PROFILES

PROFESSION :
The President of the Keelung City Badminton Committee and the President of Chinese Taipei
Badminton Association.

TERMS OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT:
From 12-aug-2017 till now

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON;

Will Chang started to participate in badminton games at the age of 10 and was on the varsity
in badminton during his studying career. In 2017, Will Chang, the president of the Keelung City
Badminton Committee, was elected as the president of Chinese Taipei Badminton Association
(CTBA). At the same time, he is also one of the members of the Chinese Taipei Olympic Committee.
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CHINESE TAIPEI

WILL CHANG/
KUO TSO CHANG

Date of Birth : 12-0ct-1968

CONTACT:

CHINESE TAIPEI (TPE)

Chinese Taipei Badminton Association (CTBA)
Room 810, No 20, Chunlun Street, Taipei,
Taiwan

President : Will CHANG /
Kuo Tso CHANG

General Secretary : Chen ChihYi

Contact Person  : Beatrix Wu

| ? +8862 87711440

R 886227522740

£ wwwtborg.tw
" i

Chntpe.ba@msa.hinet.net
beatrixw7@gmail.com
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PROFESSION INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON :

« Vice President, Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China since 2014
« Member of Sports Commission (2009-2017), HKSAR Government

« Chairman of Community Sports Committee (2011-2017), HKSAR Government

Minister, Ministry of Procurement and Food Administration, DPR Korea

CAREER IN BADMINTON SPORT
« Executive Committee member, from 2011 to 2015 HONG KONG BADMINTON ASSOCIATION LIMITED !
+ President, since November, 2016 + 2004 - present Chairman - -
- 1997 - 2004 Vice-President | m
ACHIEVEMENTS IN 2017 + 1990-1997 Honorary President ' j '-_.L_' _
« Increase in the number of players from 270 to 1200 BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION d w '5:-.-__._
« 6 coaching courses organised in 2017 according to its development program « 2011-2015 Honorary Treasurer ; :
- 6 national tournaments organised in 2017(2 Senior level, 4 Junior level) - 2001-2005 Vice-President
« TV programmes set up for the badminton sport and now in the regular operation, on + 19962005 Finance Chairman
the basic education and technical skills, as well as the coverage of the international BADMINTON WORLD FEDERATION
badminton events, to raise the overall social concern for the badminton « 2005 - 2009 Vice President & Executive Board Member
- 2008 Technical Delegate, 2008 Beijing Olympic Games
1997 —2009 Council Member and Chair of Finance ﬁ

DPR KOREA HONG KONG CHINA

MUN UNG JO DR.TONG WAI LUN

Date of birth : October 21, 1949

Profession  : President of DPR Korea
Badminton Association

Date of birth : 22 Feb 1959

Profession  : General Manager of a group

of companies which engage in property
development, chemicals trading and equities
investment.

CONTACT: CONTACT:

HONG KONG (HKG)

Hong Kong Badminton Association Limited
(HKBA)

Room 2005, Olympic House,

1 Stadium Path, So Kon Po, Causeway Bay,
Hong Kong, China.

DPR KOREA (PRK)

Badminton Association of the DPR of Korea
Kumsong-dong 2, Mangyongdae District,
Pyongyang, DPR of Korea.

President : Park Chan Sun

Contact Person  : Park Chan Sun
President : Dr.Tong Yun Kai

General Secretary : Chau Yat Kwong
Contact Person  : Cindy Chow

+ 8522504 8318

, :_F' + 850218 000 Extn 8164

o | +8522882 8450
i + 8502 3814403

" hkbadmintonassn.org.hk
'!- noc-kp@co.chesin.com

hkba@hkolympic.org
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DR.HIMANTA BISWA SARMA

Date of birth : 01 April 1969

CONTACT:

INDIA (IND)

Badminton Association of India (BAI)

¢/o Babu Banarasi Das Indoor Stadium, U.P
Badminton Academy, Vipin Khand,

Gamti Nagar, Lucknow 226010.

President . Dr. Himanta Biswa Sarma

General Secretary : Anup Narang
Contact Person  : Girish Natu

4915522615 924 *
+91113 9906 000

! 4915523270400

girishnatu@badmintonindia.org
info@badmintonindia.org

PROFESSION : Practicing lawyer in constitutional law in Supreme Court and Gauhati
High Court. Presentlyakey Cabinet Minister of Govt. of Assam, Dispur,
Guwahati-781006 Assam, India holding charge of Finance, Planning
&Development,Education,Health & Family Welfare, Guwahati Development
Dept., Tourism, Co-operation, Handloom& Textile (Khadi & Village Industry),
Pension & Public Grievances.

QUALIFICATION:
MA, LLB, Ph.D., Gauhati University, Assam, India

TERM OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT:
President of BAI w.e.f. 23" April, 2017 onwards

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON:
(a) 36yearsofhiscommitted dedication wentinto the Sports of Badminton under variouscapacities
both as a player and a sports administrator.

(b) During his academic years, he had been a District Level Badminton Player as well as
(ricket Player.

() Positions held at State and National Level in the past
(i) Co-Chairman Badminton Association of India (2011-2012)
(ii) Vice-president, Badminton Association of India (2010-2014)
(iii) President of Assam Cricket Association
(iv) Member Secretary, State Level Advisory Committee for Student & Youth Welfare, Assam.

(d) Presently he holds crucial portfolios on both the State and National Level in sports and youth
affairs
(i) President, of Badminton Association of India
(i) President of Assam Badminton Association since 2009
(iii) Vice-President of Assam Olympic Association

Assam Badminton Association (ABA) came into existence in the year 1952. The Golden Era of the
Association, however, started from the year 2009 onwards after Dr. Himanta Biswa Sarma took
overasits President. Under his leadership, Assam Badminton was organized (1) India International
Challenge Badminton Championship-2007, Senior National Badminton Championship-2010. In
the year 2010 Assam Badminton Academy established at Guwahati, Assam and also ABA was
host 42" Junior National Badminton Championship-2017 and also ABA was host 15T South Asian
Regional Badminton Tournament & Coaching Camp at Guwahati, 2017.

Earlier, he held most prestigious offices of the Assam as Member of Legislative Assembly for four
(4) consecutive terms of five (5) years each from 51 No. Jalukbari Constituency since 2001 and
served as a Minister of Finance, Planning & Development, Agriculture, Education, Health & Family
Welfare, Guwahati Devp. Dept, [T& ST, Assam Accord etc. in the Governamet of Assam, (most key
state in the North East part of India) Dispur, Guwahati-781006, Assam, India.

He was one of the key persons of Government of Assam responsible for successfully hosting 33
National Games of India at Guwahati in 2007.

MEMBER ASSOCIATIONS PRESIDENT’S PROFILES

On 31* October 2016, Dr. H. Wiranto was elected as the Chairman of the Badminton Association
of Indonesia (Persatuan Bulitangkis Seluruh Indonesia, “PBSI”) for the 2016-2020 period. His
vision for PBSI is to rebuild the Olympic Gold medal tradition and to regain the past glories in this
new era. The mission to achieve is to do the right thing and to embark on quality organisational
development in terms of structural reform, effective organisation, strong financial health and to

ensure the whole eco-system of PBSI functions cohesively.

MAJOR ACHIEVEMENTS OF PBSI IN 2018

In the 18" Asian Games 2018 in Jakarta, Indonesia clinched the Gold Medal in the Men;s Singles
events by Jonatan Christie and Men’s Doubles by Kevin Sanjaya and Marcus Gideon. Indonesian
Men’s Doubles pair also gained silver through Fajar Alfian and Muhammad Rian Ardianto. For
the team events, Indonesia clinched the silver and bronze for Men’s and Women’s team event

respectively.

In the junior tournaments, Indonesia pair of Leo Rolly Carnando and Indah Chaya Sar won the
Mixed Doubles at the World Junior Championships 2018 in Canda. This achievement is the
continuity development of players to development players from young to fill in the senior and

elite positions vying for the most prestige titles of Badminton events.

In2018, PBSI hosted another successful Indonesia Open, graded BWF Super 1000 with the highest
prize money offered. PBSI also hosted the annual, Indonesia Masters, Indonesia International

Challenge and Series, Indonesia Junior Grand Prix and Indonesia U17 & U15 International.
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INDONESIA

DR. H. WIRANTO, SH., MM

Date of birth : 4™ April 1947
Place of Birth : Yogjakarta, Indonesia
Profession  : Chief Security Minister,

Government of the Republic of
Indonesia

CONTACT:

INDONESIA (INA)

Persatuan Bulutangkis Seluruh Indonesia
(PBSI)/

Badminton Association of Indonesia

Pusat Bulutangkis Indonesia, JL Damai Raya/
Pelatnas. Kel/Kec. Cipayung, Jakarta Timur,
13840 Indonesia.

President : Jenderal Tni (Puru)

Dr. H. Wiranto, S.H

General Secretary : Achmad Budiharto
Contact Person  : Bambang Roedyanto,

Yati*

+62 21 844 5080

! 462218445079

Sekjen@pbsi.or.id*
rudy6713@yahoo.com

ANNUAL REPORT 2018 | 27



k BADMINTON
ZVASIA

POURIA MOHAMMAD REZA

Date of birth : 27/03/1961

CONTACT:

IRAN (IRI)

IRAN Badminton Federation

No 12, Hejab Steet, Keshavarz Blvd,
Tehran, Iran

President : Mohamad Reza Pouria
General Secretary : S.Bahador Zakizadeh
Contact Person  : Mohamad Reza Pouria

| ? +9821 8898 4439

[ . | 4982188984438

badminton@msy.gov.ir
bad.iranfed@yahoo.com*
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PROFESSION : Iran Badminton Federation President / Expert of Youth and Sports Ministry
TERM OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT : 10 years
INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON  : 32 Years

ACHIEVEMENT IN 2018
Holding The 27th Fajr International Badminton Challenge 2018
Increasing training hall across the country ( Number of Hall : 54)
« Planning for talented Camps
Talented assessment ( 2 times in 2018) under 12 years)
The National Festival of Best in Badminton in Iran (2 times in 2018)-( Male- Female)
« 12regions as the main base of badminton in Iran
Increased the Badminton Commissions to 295 in Iran
Holding Ranking Matches ( All ages/ boys and girls)
« Holding League 1, League 2 and Superior league (Male-female)
Senior national Championships 2018
National Championships ( under 12, Junior and Senior )
- AOP camp before the 27" Fajr International Badminton Challenge 2018
Training Classes for Developing Shuttle time in the Country.
Second Phase - Preparing Badminton 5-years plan as a strategic plan in long-term.
« Achieving 12 Medals ( first and Second places/ Male and Female ) in the West Asia
Championships 2018-under 15 and 17 in Lebanon
Achieving 1 Medal ( 39 place ) in International Ghana Tournaments 2018
« Achieving 2 Medals ( 3rd place- Single and Double - Female ) in International Nepal
Tournaments 2018
14 umpires and referees of Asian and International level
« 270 Coaches of level 1
1270 Coaches of level 2
12000 Coaches of level 3
« 290 umpires of level 1
585 umpires of level 2

8700 umpires of level 3

MEMBER ASSOCIATIONS PRESIDENT’S PROFILES

PROFESSION : Senior Manager —Kurdistan Ministry of Culture and Youths- Iraq

TERM OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT : 8 years
INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON :
- as National player from 1987 till 1990

1990 Coach of youth national team

1991-1997 Coach of national team (Male and female)
«2004-2008 Member of Iraq badminton federation

AS ADMINISTRATION:

« Iraqi Badminton Federation, since 2009 continued
Arab Badminton Federation, since 2013 -2018
Excusive Member of Iragi National Olympic 2014-2018

« Kurdistan Badminton Association, from 1990 - 2009

[ involved in badminton since 1986 , when badminton federation of Iraq has been established,
and become a national player in 1987 , after that | started my activity as badminton coach,
then at Kurdistan region of Iraq as club coach and then member and vice president of Kurdistan
badminton Regional Association till 2009, when | have been elected as President of Iraqi

badminton Federation.

Member of Kurdistan Journalists Syndicate
Member of Iraqi Accountants Syndicate

Education BA Accounting management from Baghdad university 1987 — Baghdad — Iraq

IRAQ

PESHTIWAN MAJEED NADIR

Date of birth : 1-11-1964

CONTACT:

IRAQ (IRQ)

Iraq Badminton Federation

Palestine Street near Al- Mustanseriya
University, Iraq.

President : Peshtiwan Majeed
Nadir

General Secretary : Mohammed Kamil
Mutar

Contact Person  : Peshtiwan Majeed
Nadir

| ? +964 7504 821 433

:!- iraqi_badfed@yahoo.com
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Profession : Member of Parliament, Retired
Vice President from 1993,

President from 2003 to current

ACHIEVEMENT :

Japan became No 1 in BWF World Team Ranking in 2018, and we think it would be as a result
of our long-term efforts to put into the elite performance program. This is the big news for us
in2018.

We started the racket donation program a few years ago, and it became stable by now. We
donated rackets to a few countries last year as well. After receiving our rackets, these countries
sent us emails and photos, and we are glad to see the happy-faced players who received our

rackets.

We would like to continue the donation program.

JORDAN

TAMISUKE WATANUKI

Date of birth : April 30,1927

MOHAMMAD THIYABAT

CONTACT: CONTACT:
JAPAN (JPN)

Nippon Badminton Association (NBA)

1-1-1 Jin'Nan, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo 150-8050,
Japan

JORDAN (JOR)

Jordan Badminton Federation

Jordan Amman Sports City Jordan Badminton
Federation

President : Tamisuke Watanuki
General Secretary : Kinji Zeniya
Contact Person  : Yuko Nishi

President : Mohammad Thiyabat
General Secretary :  Omar Bani Hani

Contact Person  : Omar Bani Hani

| ? +813 34812382 | ? 009624642449

R +813 34812456 R 0096264642049

'!- jpnbad@badminton.or,jp .!- jorbf@yahoo.com

30 ‘ UNITED AND CONNECTED o ANNUAL REPORT 2018 | 31



k BADMINTON
ZVASIA

KAZAKHSTAN (KAZ)

ULAN BAIZHANOV

Date of birth : August9, 1958

CONTACT:

Kazakhstan Badminton Federation
Astama City, Kazakhstan, Kamsomolks Micro
Region, Ayganym Str House No 11

President : Ulan Baizhanov
General Secretary : Annuar Mussafirov
Contact Person  : Askar Ormanov*

| ? 0077019999683

!- oaskar@bk.ru
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Profession . President of National Badminton Federation of
Republic of Kazakhstan

ACHIEVEMENT

Players
« Dimitry Panarin won Israel Junior and Kazkhstan International Series fin the Men's
Singles for 2017. He is also top 10 ranked in the World Junior Ranking Order.

Tournament Hosting
« Hosted the first Kazakhstan International Junior Championships 2017
« Hosted the first Central Asia Regional Championships 2017

MEMBER ASSOCIATIONS PRESIDENT’S PROFILES

Profession : President of Badminton Korea Association
- Graduate : Kyunghee University, Korea(1966)
« Professor of Korea National University of Physical Education
- Badminton Korea Association - Executive Director
- Badminton Korea Association - Vice President
« Dean of Korea National University of Physical Education
+ Korea Olympic Committee members (2002~2005)

- Badminton Korea Association - President (2016~

Involvement in Badminton
« President Mr.Park Ki Hyun has been involved in Badminton Korea Association as council
member in 1977
- Executive Director of Badminton Korea Association in 1993,
« Vice President of Badminton Korea Association in 2001 and
elected as President in this year 2016.
« Worked for Korea Olympic Committee members in 2002~2005.

« (oach of Korea National Player for Park Joo Bong, Bang Soo Hyun and so on.

Achievement in 2018
« Winner of Sudirman Cup (May 21-28, Goldcoast, Australia)
« Victor Korea Super Series 2018 (Seoul, 25-30 September)
« Gwangju Korea masters 2018 (Gwangju, 27 Nov-2 Dec)
« Yonex Korea Junior Open 2018 (Miryang, 10-16 Dec)

PARKKIHYUN

Date of birth : Dec 10, 1947

CONTACT:

KOREA (KOR)

Badminton Korea Association

SK Handball Arena, Room No 108,
Olympic-ro, 424, Songpa-Gu,
05540 Seoul, Korea

O : Park Ki Hyun

General Secretary : Park Jong Hoon

Contact Person  : Han Woo Goo *,
Lee Hwa Woo

| ? +822 4226173

R 8220200270

B koreabadminton.org

.’ &
lee@bka.kr
badmintonkorea@bka.br
hanwg@bka.kr*
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PROFESSION . President of Kuwait Badminton Federation PROFESSION . Economist
Ali Almarri is also the Vice President of Badminton Asia EDUCATION . Economical-Cybernetic, Moscow Management Institute, 1985

Now : Consultant on trade and mining issues.

TERMS OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT:
Development of the mass character of the badminton and achievement of sports results.
At the current stage - it is promotion of badminton as available sport for people of all
ages. And especially important is development badminton for girls and women’s as they

need sport which is available.

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON
Years of Involvement (either as a coach, player, administrator, council etc. . .): | have been
playing badminton since 2010, and from 2014 have started coaching. When | noticed
the growth of the popularity of the badminton in the Kyrgyz Republic, | have decided to
create the Badminton and Squash Federation of Kyrgyzstan.

KUWAIT KYRGYZSTAN

ALI ALMARRI

Date of birth : April 29, 1963

MOKENOV AIDAR

Date of birth : April 29, 1963

CONTACT: CONTACT:

KUWAIT (KUW)
Kuwait Badminton Federation
P.0 Box 6706, Hawalli, 32042, Kuwait.

President . Ali Almarri
General Secretary : Abdul Hadi Mohamed
Contact Person  : Ali Almarri

T | 196555337997

[ i ' 496522274280

'!- Aja340@gmail.com
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KYRGYZSTAN (KGZ)

Kyrghyz National Badminton Association
177 Bokonbaev Str, Bishkek 720010,
Kyrghyzstan.

O : Aidar Mokenov
General Secretary : Daniiar Berdigulov
Contact Person  : Daniiar Berdigulov*

| 4996550501 766

-!- aidarmokenov@gmail.com
d.berdigulov@mail.ru*
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SOMSAWENG
SENGSYLAVONG

CONTACT:

LAOS (LAO)

Badminton Lao Federation

Chao Anouvong Stadium, Anou Village,
Chanthabuly Distract, 3183, Vientiane,
Lao PDR

President : Somsaweng Sengsylavong
General Secretary : Khonethalay Phachanthavong
Contact Person  : Bounyaseng Naxiengkham

P | 85621254630

'!' Seng_85@windowslive.com

PROFESSION

MEMBER ASSOCIATIONS PRESIDENT’S PROFILES

. Lebanese Badminton Federation President,
BAC Honorary Treasurer,
BWF Deputy Chair Of The Development And Sports,
Hoops Club President.

TERM OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT : 2 Full Terms

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON

« 2008-2009
« 2009-2013
« 2011-2015
+ 2009- Present :
+ 2013—Present :

« 2015—Present :

. Lebanese Badminton Federation General Secretary
. Vice President for Arab Badminton Association

. Vice President of Badminton Confederation of Asia.

Lebanese Badminton Federation President
BWF Member and Deputy Chair of the Development and Sports for Al
Committee.

Honorary Treasurer of Badminton Asia Confederation.

LEBANON

JASSEM KANSO

Date of birth : 24-06-1969

CONTACT:

LEBANON (LIB)

Lebanon Badminton Federation
Hoops Club, Airport New Road —
facing Fantasy World,

Beirut.

President : Jassem Kanso
General Secretary : Poul Roukoz
Contact Person  : Jassem Kanso

| ? +961 1454596

R +9611454586

.!- jassem@hoops-club.com
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MACAU CHINA

MARIA DO CARMO RM.
CARVALHO

Date of birth : April 29, 1963

CONTACT:

MACAU (MAC)

Badminton Federation of Macau
Est de Vitoria, No 6,

Centro Desportiva de Vitoria,
Macau.

President : Kong Tat Choi
General Secretary : Carolina Vong
Contact Person  : Sabina Kuan

T | 185328238035

| +853 28238038

I;-I_ & www.macaubadminton.org.ma
b

:!- macauabm@gmail.com

MARIA DO CARMO R.M. CARVALHO
(Chairwoman of Badminton Federation of Macau)

Age: 52 years old

CURRENT/PAST POSITIONS IN BADMINTON
Chairwoman of Badminton Federation of Macau (2003 - Present)
« Vice President of Organizing Committee of Macau Open (2006 - Present)
Chair of Events Committee of Badminton Asia Confederation (2011 - 2015)
Appointed Member of Badminton Asia Confederation (2007 - 2011)
« Chairwoman of Publicity Committee of Badminton Asia Confederation (2004 - 2007)
Vice President of Organizing Committee of World Chinese Badminton Invitation Cup (2002)
Chief Secretary of Organizing Committee of Macau Satellite (2002)
« Assembly Secretary of Badminton Federation of Macau (2001 - 2002)

DEVELOPMENT AND REFORM OF MACAU LOCAL TOURNAMENTS TO PROMOTE THE
POPULARITY OF BADMINTON IN MACAU

| have been involved in badminton for over 17 years. Under my leadership, badminton has
become the most popular sport in Macau. Various and different levels of local tournaments
(eight fixed local tournaments per year) have been introduced and organized for the public,
government, enterprises and social associations in order to promote and enhance the popularity

of badminton in Macau.

ACHIEVEMENT OF BADMINTON FEDERATION OF MACAU IN 2018

In 2018 we got a great improvement. There were more and more people playing badminton in
Macau, and more young players were promoted to Macau National Badminton Team, making
the team stronger and stronger. In Mongolia Junior International Series, Mongolia International
Series, Badminton Asia U17&U15 Junior Championships and World Junior Championships, our
players made huge improvements, especially in Mongolia International Series, Macau National
Team won the second place in the Women’s Double and two second runner-ups in the MenDouble
in Mongolia Junior International Series. For international event, 2018 Macau Open Badminton,
Part of the HSBC BWF World Tour, has successfully completed, and it was the thirteenth year for

Macau to organize Macau Open Badminton since 2006.

Our federation not only organizes local badminton tournaments, but also helps local government
departments, institutions and companies in organizing badminton events as a co-organizer,
providing technical officials service to more than 10 different organizations in 15 local events

the whole year.

MEMBER ASSOCIATIONS PRESIDENT’S PROFILES

PROFESSION . Businessman

TERMS OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT : 2017 - present

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON
2017 —Present : President, Badminton Association Malaysia (BAM)
2013-2017 : Deputy President, Badminton Association of Malaysia (BAM)
2010-2013  : Vice President, Badminton Association of Malaysia (BAM)
2010-2013 : President, Kuala Lumpur Badminton Association (KLBA)

OTHERS:
Chairman, BAM Coaching & Training Committee (2017 — 2018)
Chairman, Badminton Academy Management Committee (2013 — Present)
Chairman, BAM Management Committee (2017 — Present)
Malaysia’s Chef de Mission to the 28, SEA Games, Singapore 2015
Team Manager, Malaysia’s Thomas/Uber Cup Competitions 2016, Kunshan, China

ASSOCIATION’S/ FEDERATION’S ACHIEVEMENTS IN 2018

PLAYERS
Datuk Lee Chong Wei:
« Champion, Commonwealth Games 2018 (MS)

Goh Jin Wei:
« Champion, BWF World Junior Championship (GS)
« Champion, Youth Olympic Games (GS)

Lee Zii Jia:
« Champion, Yonex Chinese Taipei Open 2018 (MS)

Chow Mei Kuan / Vivian Hoo
« Champion, Commonwealth Games 2018 (WD)

ADMINISTRATION
« Hiring of Mr. Wong Choong Hann as Coaching Director
« Introduced the whistle-blowing policy

EVENTS

Successfully organised the Asian Team Championships in Alor Setar, Kedah, apart from the
regular Perodua Malaysia Masters, the Celcom Axiata Malaysia Open and the three International
Youth tournaments in 2018.

In addition, organised a total of 13 national level tournament, with 9 of these being U18
tournaments

TECHNICAL

Upgrading of Technical Officials as:
« Mr. Liu Wan Swee upgraded to BWF Accredited Referee
« Mdm. Lau Chen Lea upgraded as BWF Accredited Umpire
« Mr. Aizat Rusly as Badminton Asia Accredited Umpire
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MALAYSIA

DATO’SRIMOHAMAD
NORZA ZAKARIA

Date of birth : 29™ August 1966

CONTACT:

MALAYSIA (MAS)

Badminton Association of Malaysia (BAM)
Stadium Juara Bukit Juara, Bukit Kiara Sports
Complex, Jalan 1/70D, Bukit Kiara 60000
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

President : YH. Dato' Sri Mohamad

Norza Zakaria
Contact Person  : Mr.Ng Chin Chai

+603 2093 9220
+603 2093 9297

R +6032094 5855

|-. &+ www.bam.org.my
il

:!- admin@bam.org.my
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MALDIVES

MOOSA NASHID

Date of birth : 15™ May 1971
Place of Birth: Male’, MALDIVES
Citizenship: MALDIVIAN Marital
Status: Married with two Children

Languages Spoken: English, Divehi, Ja

CONTACT:

MALDIVES (MDV)

Badminton Association of Maldives
1 Floor, Male Sports Complex,
Mafythakurufanu Magu, Male,
Republic of Maldives

President : Moosa Nashid

eral Secretary : Ishfan Mohamed
tact Person  : Moosa Nashid

+960 331 4057
+960 777 2847 ( Moosa)

B +o6033178%
¥

admin@badmintonmaldives.o
moosanashid@gmail.com

PROFESSION : President, Badminton Association of Maldives,

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND
GCE O'LEVEL Majeediyya School — Male; Maldives

NATIONAL AWARDS

Received National Youth Award for Sports 2006

Received National Sports Award 2007

2006  Elected as General Secretary of Badminton
Assodiation of Maldives

2008 to 2012 Elected to the Vice president post of the Badminton
Association of Maldives

2008 to 2017 Executive Member of Maldives Olympic Committee

2006 to 2016 Head of Technical Department Badminton Association
of Maldives

20100 2014 Elected as Regional Head of Development to South Asia by (
Badminton Asia Confederation)

2013 t0 2014 National Sports Council Member

2015 t0 2019 Development Committee Chairman Badminton Asia

2013 to 2020 President Badminton Association of Maldives

NATIONAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1991 Singles Champion | Champion Team (Club Valencia )

1992 Singles Champion | Mixed Doubles Champion | Champion Team
(Club Valencia)

1993 Doubles Champion | Singles Finalist | Champion Team
(Club Valencia)

1994 Doubles Champion

1996  Singles Champion | Doubles Champion

1996  Mixed Doubled Champion

1997 Singles Finalist | Doubles Champion

1997 Mixed Doubles | Third pair | Champion team Captain
(Club Flamingo)

1999 Singles Third place | Doubles Champion | Mixed Doubles
Champion | Champion Team Captain (Leo sports Club)

2000  Singles Champion | Doubles third pair | Champion Team Captain
(Stelco Recreation Club)

2001 Singles Champion | Doubles Champion | Mixed Doubles Champion
| Champion team Captain ( Male sports club)

2002 Singles Champion | Doubles Champion | Mixed Doubles Champion
| Champion Team Captain ( Offu Fc)

2004 Doubles Champion | Champion Team

2006  Doubles Champion

2009  Doubles Champion
« National Singles Champion (Six Times)
« National record holder for Doubles Champion (Ten Times)
« National record holder for Triple Crowns (Three Times)

INTERNATIONAL ACHIEVEMENTS AS A PLAYER

1993 Won Silver medal for the country from the Indian ocean Island
Games / Team captain (Mahe / Sechelles)

1993 Advanced to 3rd Round Sigles Saarc Badminton Championship
(Srilanka)

1994 12™ Asian Games Team Event 5™ Price winner (Hiroshima / Japan)

1995  Advanced to Semifinals Singles Chiba open Badminton
Championships (Japan)

1995  Advanced to 2nd Round Japan open (Tokyo / Japan )

1997  Advanced to 2nd Roundindian Ol Servo Asian Satellite Badminton
Tournament (Madras / India)

1998  Advanced to 2nd Round singles Asian Sattellite Championship
(Hyderabad / India)

1998 - Advanced to 3rd Round singles Asian Badminton Championship
(Kualalumpur / Malaysia)

1998  League Champions Team (German Budesliga 2nd Division)
Hamburg/Germany

1999  Advanced to 3rd Round singles Asian Badminton Championship
(Manila / Philippines)

2003 Advanced to 2nd Round Mixed Doubles Commonwealth Games
(Manchester / UK)

INTERNATIONAL PARTICIPATION AS A PLAYER
1992 SAARC Badminton championship (Colombo / Srilanka)
1993 SAARC Airlines Badminton Championship

(Colombo Srilanka)
1993  Singapore Open Konica Cup (Singapore)
1993 Indian Ocean Island Games (Mahe / Seychelles)
1994 Asian Badminton Chapionship (Beiging / China)
1994 Asian Games (Hiroshima / Japan)
1995 Yonex Japan Open (Tokyo / Japan )
1995  Chiba Open Championship (Chiba / Japan)
1997 Asian Sattellite Badminton Championship (Madras / India)
1998  Bundesliga 2nd Div Team Event (Hamburg / Germany)
1998  Asian Sattellite Badminton Championship

(Hyderabab / India)
1998  Asian Badminton Championship (Kualalumpur / Malaysia)
1999  Asian badminton Championship ( Manila / Phillipines )
2002 Commonwealth Games ( Manchester / UK )
2003 Indian Ocean Island games ( Mauritus)

BADMINTON ASSOCIATION TOURNAMENTS
1990  Under 15-21 age group-doubles champion
1990 15t0 21 Age group Champion Team Captain (Majeediyya school)
1991 Singles Champion
1991 Doubles Champion
1992 Singles runner up |Doubles Champion | Mixed Doubles Runnerup
1997 Mixed Doubles Champion | Doubles Champion | Singles Champion
Champion team Captain (Maduh varee Ekuveringe Club)
1998 Singles Champion | Doubles Champion | Mixed Doubles |
Runner up | Champion Team (BG Sports Club)

1999 Singles Champion | Doubles Second pair
2000  Singles Champion | Doubles Champion | Champion Team Captain (Stelco
Recreation Club)
2001 Singles Champion | Doubles Third Place | Mixed Doubles Champion |
Champion team Captain (Stelco Recreation Club)
2003 Sigles Champion | Doubles Champion | Mixed Doubles Champion
2008  Over 35 Age Group | Mens Singles Champion | Mixed Doubles Champion
2009  Pool Open Badminton Championship Doubles Champion
Badminton Association Championship record holder for Singles
(Seven Times)
Badmnton Association Championship Two Triple Crowns

INTERNATIONAL PARTICIPATION AS A COACH

1996  Chiba Prefectural training program in Badminton

1998  Asian Satellite Badminton Tournament National Team Coach ( Hyderabad
/India)

1999  Asian Junior Badminton Championship National Team Coach ( Union of
Myanmar)

2000 6" World Academy of International Badminton Federation (Cape Town /
South Africa) | Coaching training & Seminar for Coach Education & High
Performance Using Applied Modern Science.

2000  Asian Junior Badminton Championship national Coach (Kyoto / Japan) |
Asian Coaching Seminar (World Racket Center KL/ Malaysia)

2001 Asian Junior Badminton Championship National Coach
(Chinese Taipei)

2001 7*World Academy of International Badminton Federation
(Auckland / New Zealand) Coaching Training & Seminar for Coach
Education & High Performance Using Applied Modern Science.

2002 Common Wealth Games National team Coach (Manchester / UK)

2003  Indian Ocean Island Games National Team Coach (Mauritius)

ACHIEVEMENTS AS A COACH
1991 Completed Olympic Solidarity Basic Course Badminton (Male / Maldives)
1996 fully completed a (¢ iths course in Badminton (Diploma)

In Program planning & Age Related Traning (Specialized Training for Juniors
Age 12to 18 Years) (Japan / Course Venues : University of Tsukuba, University of
Chiba, KI High Shool Chiba)

1997  National Tournament 2nd Division | Champion Team (Newradiant Sports
Club / Coach) 1998 Coached National Junior Team

1999  Badminton Association Championship U -14 Champion Team Aminiyya
School Team Coach

1999  Badminton Association Championship U -18 Champion Team Aminiyya
School Team Coach

2000  Succssfully Completed Olympic Solidarity course in Badminton Coaching
(Intermediate Level)

2002  National Senior Team (2 Years) 1995 to 1996 Badminton Coaching Diploma
Using Apllied Modern Science(Japan /Chiba University) 1997 Badminton
Coach Education (Malaysia /Kualalumpur)

2000  Badminton Coach Education for High Performance(South Africa /Cape
Town University)

2001 Badminton Coach Education for High Performance (Newzealand/Auckland
University)

OTHER TOURNAMENT ACHIEVEMENTS

1996  Senior Social Badminton championship Doubles Finalist

1998 5% Chums Cup Champion Team Captain Doubles Champion

2000  7*Chums Cup Doubles 3° Place Mixed Doubles 3¢ Place

2001  Rose Bush Cup-Champion team Captain

2001 Singles Champion (E- Oil Pool Open Badminton Championship)

2003 Sigles Champion 3" Pool Open Championship Doubles Champion 3¢
Pool Open Championship Mixed Doubles Champion 3 Pool Open
Championship

2004 Doubles Champion 4" Pool Open Championship Mixed Doubles Champion
4™ Pool Open Championship

OTHER CARRIER ACHIEVEMENTS

1999 Certificate of Apreciation from Badminton Association of Maldives on the
17" Aniversary

2000  Certificate of Apreciation from Stelco Recreation Club

2001  Certificate fo Apreciation from State Trading Organization Recreation Club

2001  Certificate of Apreciation from Stelco Recreation Club

2006 National Youth Award ( Faafu , Nilandhoo )

2007  National Sports Award ( Male )

2011 Chef De Mission for the Indian Ocean Island Games for Maldives
Contingent (Seychelles)

SCHOOL ACHIEVEMENTS

1985  Majeedhiyya School Inter House Badminton Tournament Junior Singles
Champion | Majeedhiyya School Inter House Badminton Tournament
Junior Doubles Champion | Majeedhiyya School Inter House Badminton
Tournament Junior House Champion (Blue House)

SPORTS RELATED PARTICIPATIONS

1990  Participated First Sports Medicine Seminar Held in Maldives (Male)
1990  Participated Winter Olympics (Savoi) France

1991 Participated Olympic Solidarity Sports Leadership Course (Male)
1992 Participated Study course for winter sports / Nagano (Japan)

OTHER SOCIAL SERVICES
2001  Coached Goyye Team ( First Women’s Badminton Tournament )
2004 December 26" 2004 during the Tsunami Disaster we

were the first group with the Youth Center & Nasandhura

Palace Hotel to start distributing water to the islands,

Munko,Vaail, Mambu,Shaz,Uzury,Fatho,Ford,Shahim, Saeed, Shahudhy. ..
2004 Coached Male Galolhu Ward Badminton Team for the Badminton

played to mark the ional Womens Day

PROFESSION . Harvard Business School, MBA

TERMS OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT : Since 2015

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON
Loves sport and willing to develop badminton as one of the top sport in Mongolia. The closest
major goal is to qualify in the “Tokyo-2020" Olympic Games.

MONGOLIAN BADMINTON ASSOCIATION IS ACHIEVEMENTS:
+ Annual International Tournaments becoming more bigger also in 2019 will be hosted
International Challenge

- The new generation of youngsters is growing with the support of Shuttle time programme
and 19 out of 21 provinces are started to play badminton, more and more amateurs are

starts to play badminton for public health.

« Badminton became the recognized sports event in Children games of Mongolia in 2019.

UNITED AND CONNECTED o

PROFILES

1
|

MONGOLIA

BATBOLD BATTUSHIG

birth : July 23™ 1986

CONTACT:

MONGOLIA (MG

Mongolian Badminton Association

¢/o National Olympic Committee,

Olympic House 306#, Ulaanbaatar City,
Khan-uul District 15th Khoroo, Chingis Avenue,
Mongolia

President : Batbold Battushig
General Secretary : Zulbaatar Nyam
Contact Person  : Zulbaatar Galkhuu (Gala)

| ? +976 91117363

R o6 11343541

i:; g« www.badmintonmongolia.
L

'!' mba@badminton.mn
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MYANMAR

AUNG PAING

Date of birth : April 3, 1966

CONTACT:

MYANMAR (MYA)

Myanmar Badminton Federation

No 320/332, Anawrahta Str, West Gymnasium,
Lanmadaw Township, Yangon, Myanmar.

President : Maung Maung Swe
General Secretary : Brang Mai
Contact Person  : Brang Mai, Robin Tin

T 1951221496

mbfrobin@gmail.com
mbfrobin@googlemail.com
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PROFESSION . Construction
TERM OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT : 2019-2023
INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON  : Player, Coundil

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON

- Trying to participate in all sanctions tournament of BWF, BAC.

- Trying to develop in technical officials committee to be a BWF certificated umpires.

MEMBER ASSOCIATIONS PRESIDENT’S PROFILES

PROFESSION . Business
TERM OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT : 4years (2016-2020)

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON
22 years as a players (1974 - 1996)
2 years as Secretary
10 years as Secretary General and from 2016 as a President

RAMJIBAHADUR SHRESTHA

Date of birth : February 01, 1964

CONTACT:

NEPAL (NEP)

Nepal Badminton Association

National Sports Council, Dasarath Stadium,
Tripureshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal.

President : Ramji Bahadur Shrestha

General Secretary : Birendra Shrestha
Contact Person  : RamijiBahadur Shrestha

+977 1410 1062
+977 9851 035050 (Ramji)

nepalbadminton.org

ramji@nocnepal.org.np
nepalbadminton@info.com.np
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PROFESSION . President Palestine Badminton Federation.

Accountant

TERM OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT : From1996 until now

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON

First of establish the Palestine Federation since 1996

PAKISTAN PALESTINE

NABIL ELTURK

Date of birth : February 13, 1962

NISAR AHMED SHAHWANI

CONTACT: CONTACT:

PALESTINE (PLE)
Palestine Badminton Federation
Ramallah, West Bank, Palestine.

Pakistan Badminton Federation
20 B Judicial Colony Lalazar
Phase 11 Lahore

President : Nabil ElturkGeneral
Secretary : Sami Abu Kamal
Contact Person  : Nabil Elturk

President: Nisar Ahmed Shahwani
General Secretary: Wajid Ali Chaudhry
Contact Person: Wajid Ali Chaudhry

| ? +924235957792

R 92423595779 T 1972599418100

'!- palbf@hotmail.com

!- wajidchamp0002@gmail.com
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PROFESSION : Businessman and Politician PROFESSION . President of the Qatar Badminton Associationt

TERMS OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT ~ :  1VYear
INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON :

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON : Mr. Al-Gosaibi, is a long-serving general secretary of the Qatar Squash Federation.

20112017 as Secretary General Has promoted the badminton sport in Qatar, although badminton has been played for

decades in Qatar, its only in recent years that a separate body for its governance has
ASSOCIATION’S/ FEDERATION’S ACHIEVEMENTS IN 2018 : been formed. The badminton’s interests is looked after by the Qatar Squash Federation.
TOURNAMENT : Talal al-Mawlawi, Gamal Rasmi, K 0 George and Ishaq Murtada have been named board members
SYDNEY INTERNATIONAL 2018 of the QBA.

Women'’s Doubles - Bronze Medalist
Alyssa Ysabel Leonardo

Thea Marie Pomar

SYDNEY INTERNATIONAL 2018
PHILIPPINES Mixed Doubles — Bronze Medalist QATAR
«  Peter Gabriel Magnaye

Thea Marie Pomar

ALFREDO BANTUG BENITEZ HISHAM AL-GOSAIBI

Date of birth : December 20, 1966
(51 years. old)

CONTACT: CONTACT:

QATAR (QAT)
Qatar Badminton Association
PO Box 24554 — Doha, Qatar

PHILIPPINES (PHI)

Philippine Badminton Association

Unit 2902, West Tower, Philippine Stock

Exchange Centre. Exchange Road, Ortigas

Center, Pasig City, Philippines. President : Hisham Algosaibi

Contact Person : Girish Kurup

President . Alfredo Abelardo “Albee”
Bantug Benitez

General Secretary :

Contact Person  : PoncianoV Cruz, Jr

| r +632 667 3069

T 19744440969

R 97933061

I:I .| philippinebadmintonassociation.com
k!

:!' poncianocruz@yahoo.com :!' badminton@olympic.qa
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PROFESSION . President of Saudi Badminton Committee (SBC) PROFESSION : BUSINESSMAN
TERM OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT : 2018 - 2020
INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON : 11YEARS

ACHIEVEMENT

48 | UNITED AND CONNECTED o

SAUDI ARABIA

MOQREN M. ALMOQREN

CONTACT:

SAUDI ARABIA

Saudi Badminton Federation

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia- Riyadh, Prince Faisal
iben Fahad Olympic Complex

President : Mogren M.Almogren
General Secretary : Yazeed Y. Almasoud
Contact Person  : Yazeed Y. Almasoud

T | 66118211847

'!' y.almasoud@badminton.sa

The Singapore Badminton Association enjoyed a successful 2018, headlined by Yeo
Jiamin's women's singles win at the Vietnam Open Super 100 Championship. Other
notable successes include Terry Hee and Citra Putri winning the South Australia
International Challenge mixed-doubles title, double joy at the Mongolia International
Series where Jin Yujia partnered Citra Putri to the women'’s doubles title and Bimo Adi
to the mixed doubles’ crown, as well as a mixed doubles title for Danny Bawa and Tan
Weihan at the Turkey International Series. At the Youth Olympic Games, Jaslyn Hooi did
Singapore proud by finishing fourth in the women’s singles competition.

Throughout the year, Team Singapore took part in several major competitions around
the world such as the Asia Championship, Asia Junior Championship, World Junior
Championship, Badminton Asia Mixed Team Championship, Youth Olympic Games and
the Commonwealth Games.

Locally, the SBA hosted several international competitions such as the Singapore Open,
the Singapore International Series and the Singapore Youth International Series where
Jason Teh took the Under-19 men’s singles title.

SINGAPORE

LAWRENCE LEOW

Date of birth : 13 SEPTEMBER 1958/ 60

CONTACT:

SINGAPORE (SIN)

Singapore Badminton Association (SBA)
5 Stadium Drive, #02-40 OCBC Arena,
Singapore 397631.

| ? +65 63 441773

R +6567023890

'!' secretariat@singaporebadminton.org.sg*
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SRILANKA

NISHANTHA DAYAN DE
SILVA JAYASINGHE

Date of birth : 09™ July, 1967
(51 Years)

CONTACT:

SRI LANKA (SRI)

Sri Lanka Badminton Association
Maitland Cresent, Colombo 07,
Sri Lanka.

President : Nishantha Dayan De
Silva Jayasinghe

General Secretary : Clarence Homer

Contact Person  : Clarence Homer

| ? +94 112686264

-!- shahd@sltnet k
o slbastilanka2015@gmail.com
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PROFESSION:
Superintendent of Customs, Sri Lanka Customs.

TERMS OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT:
From 08" January 2018 to date.

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON :
Represented the Sri Lankan Badminton team in Asia Badminton Championships. Thomas
Cup, SAF Games and Many Grand Prix Tournaments during the period 1988 to 1996.

Served as an Assistant Secretary during the period 2003 to 2005 and as a Vice President from
2005 to 2009.

ACHIEVEMENTS IN 2018:

Our players were qualified to take part in the Summer Youth Olympics, Asian Games,
Commonwealth Games, Asian Badminton Championships and World Badminton Championships
during the year 2018.

FOLLOWING ACHIEVEMENTS WERE RECORDED.

1. Commonwealth Games 2018, Gold Coast, Australia
Men’s doubles - 04th place (semifinalist)
Women’s Doubles - 5th Place

2. Summer Youth Olympic Games 2018, Buenos Aires, Argentina.
Member of Mixed International Relay Badminton Team AIFA won the Gold medal

3. Asian Games - 2018 Indonesia
Men’s doubles - Quarter finalist
Men’s singles - Quarter finalist
Our players took part in the following tournaments as well.
Their achievements are as follows.

4. Under 21 Badminton Asia (South Asian) Regional Tournament-2018
Group Event - Bronze Medal
Men’s Singles - Silver Medal
Women’s Singles - Bronze medal
Men’s Doubles - Bronze Medal
Mixed Doubles - Silver Medal

5. YONEX SUNRISE Nepal International Series-2018
Men’s Single - Bronze Medal
Women’s Doubles - Silver Medal

6. YONEX - SUNRISE Bangladesh International Challenge - 2018
Women's Doubles - Semi finalist

We successfully concluded five level one ranking tournaments and the Sri Lanka Nationals during
the year under review.

An Umpires”accreditation course and a refresher course were conducted in 2018.
A Level one course for coaches was also successfully conducted.

PROFESSION

: Syria Badminton Federation President

TERM OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT : 13 years
INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON :

1977-1990
1987- 2003
2003-2005

: Badminton Player

: Syria Badminton Federation Member .
: Syria Badminton Federation General Secretary
2005-2018 :

Syria Badminton Federation President .

MEMBER ASSOCIATIONS PRESIDENT’S PROFILES

SYRIA ARAB REPUBLIC

KHOLOUD BITAR

DATEOFBIRTH : 23-0CTOBER-1964

CONTACT:

SYRIA ARAB REPUBLIC (SYR)
Syria Arab Badminton Association

General Sports Foundation, P.0.Box 421, 926

Barammika, Damascus, Syria.
President : Mrs Kholoud Bitar

General Secretary : Ahmad Khalosi
Contact Person : MrsKholoud Bitar

+96311213 1339

! +96311213 1339

bitar.kholoud@yahoo.com
sh_kalosi@yahoo.com
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TAJIKISTAN

JURAZODA KABIR KARIMJON

Date of birth : 22 November, 1975 (43 years)

CONTACT:

TAJIKISTAN (TJK)

Badminton Federation of the Republic of
Tajikistan Street Bokhtar 23/1,
Dushanbe City, Tajikistan.

President : Kabir Jurazoda
General Secretary : Johnathan Linus
Contact Person  : Johnathan Linus

| r +992 98 89 12000

:!- t_r_b_f@ymail.com

PROFESSION:

Economic Adviser of the President of the Republic of Tajikistan

TERMS OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT:

General Management of the Federation

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON :
Since 2010, the founder and President of the Badminton federation of the Republic of Tajikistan

ACHIEVEMENTS IN 2018:
Our players were qualified to take part in the Summer Youth Olympics, Asian Games, - the
number of clubs in the regions was increased;

« new athletes from children and adolescents was increased;

- certified trainers and teachers in badminton was increased;

« the Shuttle Time program was implemented;

« the branches of the federation were opened in the regions.

MEMBER ASSOCIATIONS PRESIDENT’S PROFILES

PROFESSION
« Member of the International Olympic Committee (10C)
« Chair of Culture Committee and a member of Executive Board, Olympic Council of Asia

(0CA)

« Member of Executive Board of the National Olympic Committee of Thailand (NOCT)

- Advisory Board Chairperson of Thailand Fencing Federation (TFF)

« Chairperson of the Arnoma Grand Hotel & Hospitality Group

« Vice Chairperson of G Steel Group

« Chairperson of Cultural Promotion Fund, Ministry of Culture - Individual Expert Member

of Board of Directors of Thailand Institute of Justice

TERMS OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT:

2016-2020
2013-2015

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON:
« Honorary Advisor, The Badminton Association of Thailand Under Royal Patronage of His

Majesty the King, 2008-2013

« Council Member of the Badminton World Federation (BWF), 2017-
« President of the Badminton Association of Thailand Under Royal Patronage of His Majesty

the King (BAT), 2013-

« Team Manager, Badminton Thailand for Asian Games 2010 in Guangzhou, 2010

« Team Manager, Badminton Thailand for Olympic Games 2012 in London, 2012

« OQutstanding Team Manager Award, Sports Authority of Thailand, 2012

« Best Team Manager Award, Sport Writers Association of Thailand, 2012

« Outstanding Sports Philanthropy Award, Sports Authority of Thailand 2014

« OQutstanding Award of the Sport Association of Thailand in 2016

« Valued Person Award, Children and Youth, Foundation of Science and Technology Council

of Thailand, 2016

« Outstanding Sports Philanthropy Award, Sports Authority of Thailand 2018
« Chair of the organizing committee for the Thomas and Uber Cup final 2018

ASSOC

IATION’S/ FEDERATION’S ACHIEVEMENTS IN 2018

2018 was another successful year for BAT. The three tournaments hosted by BAT: Princess
Sirivannavari Thailand Masters 2018, Toyota Thailand Open 2018 and, the most important
of all, Thomas-Uber Cup Finals 2018, highlighted the achievements in terms of hosting
sport-entertainment badminton tournaments with full praises from BWF, players, staffs,
spectators and media.

« 2018 was also the year that our players rose in the rankings and achieved podium finishes

at many high profile international tournaments including

« Princess Sirivannavari Thailand Masters 2018 (Winner in WS, MD, WD & Runner-Up in WS)
« Malaysia Masters 2018 (Winner in WS)

« India Open 2018 (Runner-Up in WD)

« Swiss Open 2018 (Runner-Up in MD)

« Spain Masters 2018 (Runner-Up in MS)

« Japan Open 2018 (Runner-Up in MS)

« Denmark Open 2018 (Runner-Up in XD)

« Hong Kong Open 2018 (Runner-Up in WS)

« BWF World Junior Championships 2018 (Winner in MS)

« Youth Olympic Games 2018 (Bronze Medal in WS)

« Also, 6 players (MS, WS, WD &XD), most ever, represented Thailand in the HSBC BWF World

Tour Finals 2018 with semi-final finishes in WS & XD.

« In the team events, the SILVER medal in Uber Cup 2018 and the BRONZE medal in the

women’s team in Jakarta Palembang Asian Games 2018 demonstrated the strength of our
women players.

« Last but not least, 2018 was also a great year off the court. BAT was proud to be awarded

the Siam Sports Award for ‘The Best Sports Association in Thailand’

THAILAND

KHUNYING PATAMA
LEESWADTRAKUL

Date of birth : February 16, 1965

CONTACT:

THAILAND (THA)

The Badminton Association of Thailand (BAT)
Badminton Association of Thailand
Building, Wattayu- Sarasin Road, Lumpinee
Park, Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330
Thailand.

President : Khunying Patama
Leeswadtrakul

General Secretary : AirMarshal
Asoociated Professor
Nigon Chumnankul

Contact Person  : AirMarshal
Asoociated Professor
Nigon Chumnankul

+662 2510712
+662 25533912

R +662255 3393

K 4 &' badmintonthai.orth
L |

-!- info@badmintonthai.or.th
s nigon@badmintonthai.or.th
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First time participation in World Junior Championships in 2017 in Jogjakarta, Indonesia

TIMOR LESTE TURKMENISTAN

FRANCISCOYONG ALTY ORAZOV

Profession : President, Federacao de
Badminton de Timor Leste (FBTL)

Profession : President, Turkmenistan
Badminton Federation

CONTACT: CONTACT:
TIMOR LESTE (TLS)

Federacao de Badminton de Timor Leste
(FBTL)

Rua Av. Presidente Nicolau Lobato,
Colmera, Dili, Timor Leste

TURKMENISTAN (TKM)

Turkmenistan Badminton Federation

76, Garashsyzlyk Street, Ashgabat- 744013,
National Olympic Committee of Turkmenistan

General Secretary : Natalya Shtyrova

President : Francisco Yong Contact Person  : Natalya Shtyrova

General Secretary : Sing Tec Fac
(Contact Person  : FranciscoYong

+99312211171, +99312211158,
+99312211169

| ? +6707758 8888

Railakan_timorleste@yahoo.co.id
mimithkuz@gmail.com

. +99312211169, +99312211158

yellowviol@mail.ru
humay@olympic.tm
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PROFESSION : Minister of Labour Republic of Uzbekistan

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON
Four years as President of Uzbekistan Badminton Federation
Four years in Badminton

«  Since 2013 Uzbekistan Badminton Federation conducting Shuttle Time Programme.

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES UZBEKISTAN

DAWOUD AL-HAJRI AZIZ ABDUKHAKIMOV

Date of birth : 1974

CONTACT: CONTACT:
UNITED ARAB EMIRATES (UAE)

UZBEKISTAN (UZB)
UAE Table Tennis and Badminton Association

Turkmenistan Badminton Federation
¢/o NOC of Turkmenistan, 76, Garashsyzlyk

UAE, Dubai, Almamzar, Sheikh Mohamed Bin Street, Ashgabat 744013, Turkmenistan

Rashid Building Office 103 A

General Secretary : Abdukhakimov Aziz
General Secretary : Adham Yunusov
Contact Person  : Azizbek Madjitov

President: Dawoud Al- Hajri
General Secretary: Hassan Al-Zarouni
Contact Person: Ghazi Al- Madani

+99891133 0777
+99893 501 6907

| ? +97142547111

‘ | +97142547999 ! +99871241 0662

bfu.uz@mail.ru

'!- almadani@dubaisc.ae azizbek_madzhitov@mail.ru
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PROFESSION :  Chairman & Ceo Of Construction Corporation — Cofico, Vietnam

TERM OF SERVICE AS PRESIDENT
From 2011 to present

INVOLVEMENT IN BADMINTON
1990 — 2003 : Deputy President of Hochiminh Badminton Association
2003 -2011 : President of Hochiminh Badminton Association
Deputy President of Vietnam Badminton Federation

2011 —present  : President of Vietnam Badminton Federation

VIETNAM

LE DANG XU

Date of birth : May 20, 1952

CONTACT:

VIETNAM (VIE)

Vietnam Badminton Association
36, TranPhu Str, Hanoi, Vietnam
General Secretary : Le Dang Xu

General Secretary : Le Thanh Sang
Contact Person  : Le Thanh Sang

| s037379085

[ ‘ +84437 336046

secretariat36vbf@gmail.com
vbf@fpt.vn

l-‘
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MALDIVES E IRAN
MOOSA NASHID MEHDI ANVARI
Chair Deputy Chair Of Development
DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
Chair of Development :  Mr. Moosa Nashid
Deputy Chair of Development :  Mr. Mehdi Anvari
Development Senior Manager :  Mr.Thanabalan A.Arikrishnan
Development Executive :  Ms. Kalpana S. Gopalakrishnan
Development Executive :  Mr. Muhammad Andy Ardiansyah
Development Executive :  Mr. Sambenthan Sivaperumal
Regional Development Officers (5) : « Mrlan Gil Piencenaves (South East Asia)

Nikhil Chandra Dhar (South Asia)
Mr. Azizbek Madjitov (Central Asia)
Mr. Morteza Validarvi (West Asia)
Mr. Galkhuu Zulbaatar (East Asia)
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1.0 HIGHLIGHTS 2018

The growth in numbers of teachers of the Shuttle
Time Schools Badminton programme amongst
the MA's.

New programmes introduces in 2018 for the
developing countries.

Mini Shuttle Time Tournament introduced.
Equipment support to Members enhanced.

Level 3 Coach Education Pilot Project Conducted
in Asia.

2.0 COMMITTEE SCOPE OF WORK

The key focus of the committee is to:

Ensure plans for the Development of Badminton
are in line with BWF Strategic Plan.

Work closely with the Member Associations and
oversee the development grants programme - its
structure, focus and investment and to ensure
accountability.

Build effective partnerships with key international
bodies to maximise opportunities for badminton.

Promote and develop the badminton based on
sound scientific principles, through research,
experiment and further study of the sport.

Work under the directions of the Badminton Asia
and with the affiliates of the Confederation to
improve and maintain the highest standard of
developing the sport.

Disseminate information on badminton through
such media as films, publications, journals and
charts.

Plan and provide training schemes and
responsible for the implementation of such
schemes.

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE REPORT

3.0 2018 IN REVIEW

2018 saw many positive development for our
department, with the implementation of some
programmes and plans to assist the development and
growth of our Member Associations.

These include:

Para badminton coaching course and training
camp-(19* - 215t July 2018, Bangkok; 2" - 6%
September 2018, Dubai & 9" - 11" December
2018, India)

Women in Badminton Summit - (16™-17t% July
2018, KL)

Regional Developing Leader’s Meeting - (27t-28%
February 2018, KL & 22" -23 Nov 2018, KL)

Administration & Events management Course -
(152" March 2018, KL)

Regional Development Leaders Meeting (27th-
28" February & 22" -23 November 2018, KL)

West Asia Regional Tournament U17 & U15 - (30*
August - 9" September 2018, Lebanon)

Shuttle Time mini tournament -in 3 different
venues: (23"-25%" October 2018 in National
Training center in Ulaanbaatar city, Mongolia),
Maldives & Bhutan.
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Administiation & Events Course =
Tst& 2nd March 201845

4.0 SHUTTLETIME

COUNTRY NUMBER OF TEACHERS
. The BWF Shuttle Time Schools Badminton Programme continues Mongolia 103
implemented in 33 Member Associations around Asia with the total avsi
number of 4499 teachers overall as end of 2018. Malaysia 3
Brunei 139
. This year 2019- Badminton Asia Development Team targeted 5000 Bhutan 259
teachers which consist of 5 Regional Development Officers who also
working towards achieving our target. Lebanon 191
Maldives 89
. We want to make badminton as an accessible sport by as many —
students across Asia. Therefore, we need more teachers to teach Philippines 124
those students to play badminton as an enjoyable sport. Iran 230
Bangladesh 345
The total number of Shuttle Time Teachers reached in 2018 is as below: anglades
Laos 149
COUNTRY NUMBER OF TEACHERS Jordan 573
Pakistan 1097 TOTAL: 4499
Myanmar 132 ) . . ) )
. Badminton Asia, Badminton Awareness in Schools and Educational
Vietnam 191 institutions (BASE) is a Project where equipment kit will be delivered
Uzbekistan 417 to the countries that adopt Shuttle Time.
Tajikistan 342 i So far, for the year 2018 we have donate the Shuttle Time Equipment
Macau 22 in total to 15 developing Member Associations.
Saudi 72
Kyrgyzstan 18
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COACH EDUCATION

The Badminton Asia is working closely with BWF
in implementing the coach education framework
of the BWF and is in the process of developing the
Badminton Asia Coach Education framework to
complement and enhance the international body
pathway for coaches.

Badminton Asia also recognizes the support of
the Olympic Solidarity in organizing assistance
to our member associations through the National
Olympic Committees (NOCs) with the technical
assistance from the International Federations
(IFs), in this case the BWF.

BWF's goal is to have well informed, educated
and talented coaches throughout the badminton
system.

To achieve this goal, the BWF have developed a
series of free coaching resources and training
courses, which National Badminton Federations
can utilize.

There is total of four levels in this Coach Education
framework.

So far, for the year 2018 we have completed
total around 6 Level 1 Courses (Bangladesh- 17
Coaches, Nepal 23- Coaches, Brunei-16 Coaches,
UAE-17 Coaches, Philippines-16 Coaches and
Maldives-13 Coaches); 1 Level 2 Course (9th-
14th September 2018 in KL with 13 Coaches
participation); 1 Level 3 Coaching Course
Pilot Project (26th - 30th June 2018 in KL with
participation of 16 Coaches.

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE REPORT

6.0 PLAYER DEVELOPMENT

. Asia Olympic Project is Badminton Asia's player development
initiative.

. The AOP consists of the training opportunities and competition
scholarship for players from developing countries organized by
Badminton Asia in accordance to the Badminton Asia Strategic Plan
2013 -2016.Totally we have done 8 Training Camps for the year 2018.

Details of the camps is as per below:

CAMP VENUE NUMBERS OF ATHLETES & COUNTRIES

1 Malaysia 18 athletes 3 Countries
2 Iran 18 athletes 4 Countries
3 Vietnam 11 athletes 3 Countries
4 Wuhan 16 athletes 9 countries

5 Malaysia 10 athletes 5 countries

6 Lebanon 25 athletes 5 Countries
7 Kazakhstan 20 athletes 3 Countries
8 Malaysia 20 athletes 9 Countries
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The 2018 Asia Olympic Project (AOP) Squad List is as below:

e e | 7 [coon]
e s[5 | o
R e [ 0 o
e [ |2 | 0 oo

Ratnajit 01 January
Tamang 1993

Buwenaka
Tharindu Sri Lanka 08 May 1996 68845
Dullewa

Sachin
Premashan Sri Lanka 18 July 1996 M 83966
Dias
Nabeeha .
n Abdul Razzaq 13 une 1% 773%
Mahor . 17 October
. . 08 January
11 | Dmitry Panarin | Kazakhstan M 82989
2000
Niyazov Artur | Kazakhstan ?ggASUQUSt 77551
Amrullo .
. : 25 January
14 | Ahmad Aljallad | Syria M 96669
1997

Bahaedeen

Nepal

Jordan 18 July 1997
Alshannik

Soraya Aghaei 28 January
Hajiagha Iran 1996 F 45380
Nguyen Thuy . 20 November
H Linh Vietnam 1997 F 75678
01 February
H Le Duc Phat Vietnam 1998 - 69345

Thet Htar Mvanmar 15 March
Thuzar y 1999
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EVENTS COMMITTEE
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EVENTS COMMITTEE REPORT

INDONESIA CHINA

BAMBANG ROEDYANTO | CHAIR FENG PINGSHAN | DEPUTY CHAIR
EVENTS COMMITTEE

Chair of Events : Mr.Bambang Roedyanto

Deputy Chair of Events ~ : Mr. Feng Pingshan

Senior Events Manager  : Mr. Chooi Weng Sheng

Events Executive : Ms. Ng Yein Mun (Belle)
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1.0 RESPONSIBILITIES

Policies and Regulations
. Uphold, review, update and oversee implementation of Events
regulations and develop/implement Events policies.

. Review the Laws of Badminton and provide recommendations to the
EXCO to be brought up to BWF.

. Develop sanction policies for the EXCO’s approval, oversee sanction
of tournaments and produce an Asian region’s calendar of events.

. The Events Committee Chair shall always be in the Appeal Panel for
all Badminton Asia’s sanction events.

Events Development and Operation

. Ensure efficient operations, promotion and development of all
Badminton Asia’s Major Events [such as Multisport Games, Badminton
Asia Team Championships, Badminton Asia Championships
(Individual Event), Badminton Asia Juniors and any other events
organized, endorsed, sanctioned or under the purview of Badminton
Asia], and at the same time, ensure these are delivered to the highest
standard.

EVENTS COMMITTEE REPORT

2.0 HIGHLIGHTS YEAR 2018

. . Participation | Participation
Month Dates Championships (2017) (2018)
E-PLUS Badminton Asia Team
H H nd
February 6.1 1th Championships 2018 (2) 14 !(\gg%t))ers 16 Members
Kedah, MALAYSIA
Badminton Asia Championships 2018 (38"
April 24th — 20th il CHIDR 21 Members | 23 Members
Prize Money : USDS$ 350,000
PEMBANGUNAN JAYA RAYA Badminton Asia Junior
i H th
July 14th — 22nd Championships 2018 (20%) 23 Members | 19 Members
Jakarta, INDONESIA
Badminton Asia U17 & U15 Junior Championships
th
October 3rd_7th AEHES) 13 Members | 17 Members
Mandalay, MYANMAR

72 | UNITED AND CONNECTED o

Develop guidelines and ensure compliance on all BWF Level 4 events’
regulations and contractual requirements.

To work closely with Host Members and LOC in ensuring the
smoothness of the event.

Ensure that all Badminton Asia—sanctioned tournaments are run
in accordance with Competition Regulations and any contractual
requirements.

Coordinate with the Marketing Committee to improve the
presentation of the game and develop / implement commercial
models to increase revenue generation.

Monitor and ensure fairness and transparency in the draw making of
all Badminton Asia’s sanction events.

. Success in bringing Badminton Asia Team Championships 2018 to

Alor Setar, Kedah, MALAYSIA.

. Badminton Asia Championships 2018 ranked as BWF Grade 2,

Level 4 Tournament.

. Tong Yun Kai Cup 2019 (Badminton Asia Mixed Team
Championships) to be held at Hong Kong China.

. Saudi Arabia competed in Badminton Asia Junior Championships

2018 for the very first time.

. Implementation Live Streaming for Badminton Asia Junior
Championships 2018, with Total average of 50 Thousand Views,
video with highest Viewership goes up to 93 Thousand with top 3
come from Indonesia (60%), Thailand (11%), and Malaysia (6.9%)
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3.0 BADMINTON ASIA, GRADE 3 AND OTHER EVENTS OF 2017 & 2018

West Asia East Asia South Asia Southeast Asia Central Asia 2017 | 2018
(11 Members) (8 Members) (11 Members) (8 Members) (5 Members)
IC 2 1 2 3 7 8
IS 1 1 1 2 1 8 6
Junior GP 1 1 2 2
Junior IC 1 2 3 3
Junior IS 1 1 1 2 4 5
Regional 1 1 1 2
Badminton Asia 1 1 1
Rankings
Total 26 27
New Hosting:
Grade 3 Event & Junior Event
. Badminton Federation of Kazakhstan, Bahrain Badminton Federation
and Bangladesh Badminton Federation had make a comeback
in hosting Kazakhstan International Series, Bahrain International
Series, Bangladesh International Challenge and Bangladesh Junior
International Series.
. UAE Table Tennis and Badminton Association to hosted International
Challenge and Junior International Series in year 2018.
4,0 BADMINTON ASIA (WEST ASIA) REGIONAL
CHAMPIONSHIPS AND BADMINTON ASIA ARABU17 &
U15 CHAMPIONSHIPS
Badminton Asia Regional for West Asia has been held for the very first
timeinBeirut,Lebanon,inconjunctionwith ArabBadminton,Badminton
Asia — Arab Event was also held back to back with West Asia Regional.
These events are also the introductory of Umpiring Courses to West
Asia and Arab Region, The Training Programme enable Badminton
Asia for talent identification for possible future Badminton Asia
Technical Officials.
Tournament Software was also introduced for local tournament use.
Dates Championships Participation | Members

Badminton Asia — Arab U17 & U15 Junior

6 Member Associations

Beirut, Lebanon

Palestine, Syria

th _ Gth
Se4 ten?ber Championships 2018 103 Entries | Algeria, Egypt, Iraq, Jordan,
P Beirut, Lebanon Lebanon, Palestine
2t _gth Badminton Asia (West Asia) Regional U17 & 6 Member Associations
U15 2018 99 Entries Iran, Iraq, Jordan, Lebanon,
September

UNITED AND CONNECTED o

EVENTS COMMITTEE REPORT

5.0

OLYMPIC QUALIFICATION PERIOD

Olympic Qualification Period (OQP) for Olympic Tokyo 2020
will begin from 29* April 2019 to 26™ April 2020. All Grade 3
Events host during the duration of OQP Tour will be awarded
with Olympic Points. Events to be hosted during OQP Tour
will be required to sanction their event with Badminton Asia 9
months prior to the event date, also before 31t December 2018.

Badminton Asia Championships 2020 will be the last and final
Championships to award Olympic Qualifying Points during the OQP
Tour in Asia.

6.0

7.0

ASIAN GAMES 2018
Date : 19 to 28" August 2018

(Games from 18" August to 2" September 2018)
Venue : Istora Senayan, Jakarta, INDONESIA

Technical Delegate : Mr. Kim Hong Ki, Greg (KOR)

BADMINTON ASIA ELITE TOUR

This year is officially the launch of Badminton Asia Elite Tour after
the successful hosting of Badminton Asia Elite Tour test event in year
2017.

LEGS DATE LOCATION
1 22 — 23 September Shenzen
2 27t - 28% October Jinan
3 17t - 18" November Qingbaijiang, Chendu
4 10" — 11* December Zhengzhou
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8.0 2018 YONEX BADMINTON ASIA SOCIAL BADMINTON
CHAMPIONSHIPS FINALS

Corporation between Alminton and Badminton Asia on first
social event in Asia. Where nonprofessionals or retired national/
international players are invited to participate.

Location: Incheon Namdong Gymnasium, Incheon, Korea
Date: 1°t - 2"d December 2018

9.0 JUNIOREVENTS LEVEL EVALUATION FOR TERM 2020 - 2021

b g HOMG NONG
EHINA

. Evaluation for term 2020 — 2021 has been conducted this year (Year
2018)

. Prize Money will be use as the final determination of the Junior Levels.

. Badminton Asia are allocated with number of events as follows :

Highest Junior Grand Prix 2 Events
Junior International Challenge 3 Events
Lowest Base Level : Junior International Series Unlimited

Final Results:

1 Badminton Association of India Grand Prix 35 US$ 15,000
2 | Badminton Association of Indonesia Grand Prix 33 US$ 20,000
3 | Badminton Korea Association International Challenge 27 US$ 15,000
4 | UAE Badminton and Table Tennis Association International Series 27 Uss o

5 | Badminton Association of Malaysia International Challenge 26 US$ 15,000
6 | The Badminton Association of Thailand International Challenge 20 USS$ 10,000
7 | Singapore Badminton Association International Series 20 USS$ 6,900
8 | Bangladesh Badminton Federation International Series 15 USS$ 5,000
9 | Mongolia Badminton Association International Series 14 usso
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FINANCE COMMITTEE
REPORT .

JANUARY 2018 TILL DECEMBER 2018

FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

SINGAPORE \ UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

NG YOKE WENG | CHAIR GHAZI SEBIL GHAZI AL MADANI | DEPUTY CHAIR
FINANCE COMMITTEE

Chair of Finance :  Mr. Ng Yoke Weng

Deputy Chair of Finance :  Mr. Ghazi Sebil Ghazi Al Madani

Chief Operating Officer :  Mr.Kenny Goh Chee Keong

Senior Finance & Administration Manager :  Mr. Ahmad Azuri Bin Ahmad Tajuddin

Senior Finance Executive :  Ms. Sim Mee Lin

Senior Finance Executive :  Ms. Yuriati Mohd Yatim

Finance Executive :  Mr. Harry Yap
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BADMINTON ASTA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

REPORTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2018

(IN USD CURRENCY)

=-= SICHAY BENG CO @ 1149

mEE Chartered Accountants

A1740
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

CONFEDERATION INFORMATION

MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE

PRINCIPAL PLACE QF
MANAGEMENT

BANKER

AUDITORS

Mr. Anton Aditya Subowo

Mr. Kim Hong Ki
Mr. Jassem Kanso
Dr. Himanta Biswa Sarma

Tan Sri Ir (Dr.) Mohamed
Al-Amin Bin Haji Abdul Majid

Mr. Ali Almarri

Mr. Hideo Takahashi

Mr. Suraj Dandeniya

Mr. Lu Gang

Mr. Kim Jong Soo

Mr. Chua Soo Hock

Mzr. Girish Natu

Mr. Bambang Roedyanto

Mr. Feng Ping Shan

Mr. Ng Yoke Weng

Mr. Ghazi Sebil Ghazi Al Madani

Mr. Moosa Nashid

Mr. Mehdi Anvari

Mr. Kholoud Bitar

Mr, Victor Hartono

Ms. Mastoora Arezoo

Dr. Mya Lay Sein

Group Captain Jackkrit

Thammavichai

Mr, Jackie V. Cruz Ir.

Mr. Batbold Battushig

Mr. Lu Sida

Mr., Ramji Bhadur Shrestha

President, Continental
Representative as
Vice President in
BWF

Secretary General

Treasurer

Vice President, PARA
Badminton

Vice President

Vice President

Vice President

Vice President

Vice President

Vice President

Technical Officials Committee
Technical Officials Committee
Event Committee

Event Committee

Finance Committee

Finance Committee
Development Committee
Development Committee
Marketing Committee
Marketing Committee

Women in Badminton

Women in Badminton

Rules and Law Committee

Rules and Law Committee
Publicity and Awards
Publicity and Awards
Para Badminton

No. 1016, 10th Floor, Block A, Damansara Intan,
No. 1, Jalan SS20/27, 47400, Petaling Jaya,

Selangor Darul Ehsan.

CIMB Bank Berhad

Standard Chartered Bank Malaysia Berhad

Si Chay Beng & Co.

Chartered Accountants (Malaysia)

FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

REPORTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
CONTENTS
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE’S REPORT
STATEMENT BY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REPORT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

MANAGEMENT COMMITEE'S REPORT

The Management Committee have pleasure in submitting their report together with the audited financial
statement of the Confederation for the financial year ended 31 December 2018.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Confederation are those of promoting, managing and developing the
badminton sport in Asia in principles of specificity and universality.

RESULTS

Surplus after taxation

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

USD

1,803

The Committee who served since the date of the last report are: -

President,
Continental Representative as
Vice President in BWF
Secretary General
Treasurer
Vice President, PARA Badminton
Vice President
Vice President
Vice President
Vice President
Vice President
Vice President
Technical Officials Committee
Technical Officials Committee
Event Committee
Event Committee
Finance Commiltee
Finance Committee
Development Committee
Development Committee
Marketing Committee
Marketing Committee
Women in Badminton
Women in Badminton
Rules and Law Committee
Rules and Law Committee
Publicity and Awards
Publicity and Awards
Para Badminton

Mr. Anton Aditya Subowo

Mr. Kim Hong Ki

Mr. Jassem Kanso

Dr. Himanta Biswa Sarma

Tan Sri Ir (Dr.) Mohamed Al-Amin Bin Haji Abdul Majid
Mr. Ali Almarri

Mr. Hideo Takahashi

Mr. Suraj Dandeniya

Mr. Lu Gang

Mr. Kim Jong Soo

Mr. Chua Soo Hock

Mr. Girish Natu

Mr. Bambang Roedyanto

Mr. Feng Ping Shan

Mr. Ng Yoke Weng

Mr. Ghazi Sebil Ghazi Al Madani
Mr. Moosa Nashid

Mir. Mehdi Anvari

Mr. Kholoud Bitar

Mr. Victor Hartono

Ms. Mastoora Arezoo

Dr. Mya Lay Sein

Group Captain Jackkrit Thammavichai
Mr. Jackie V. Cruz Jr.

Mr. Batbold Battushig

Mr. Lu Sida

Mr.Ramji Bhadur Shrestha

FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

STATEMENT BY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

We, ANTON ADITYA SUBOWO, KIM HONG KI and JASSEM KANSO, being the President,
Secretary General, and Treasurer of BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION respectively, do
hereby state that, in the opinion of the Management Committee, the financial statements set out on page
7 to 31 are drawn up in accordance with the Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, International
Financial Reporting Standards in Malaysia so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Confederation as at 31 December 2018 and of the results of its operations and the cash flows of the

Confederation for the financial year ended on that date.

On behalf of the Management Committee,

...........................................................

ANTON ADITYA SUBOWO

President

JASSEM
Treasurer

Petaling Jaya
Date: 5 g MAR 2019

KIM HONG KI
Secretary General
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Tel: +603 7710 7876
Fax: +603 7710 7870
Email: sichaybeng@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION, which
comprise the statements of financial position as at 31 December 2018, and the statements of profit or
loss and statement of cash flows of the Confederation for the financial year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, as set out on pages 7 to 3 1.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Confederation as at 31 December 2018, and of their financial performance and their cash flows
for the financial year then ended in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards,
International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Societies Act, 1966 in
Malaysia.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and
International Standards on Auditing. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditors® Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Independence and Other Ethical Responsibilities

We are independent of the Confederation in accordance with the By-Laws (on Professional Ethics,
Conduct and Practice) of the Malaysian I[nstitute of Accountants (“By-Laws”) and the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“IESBA Code™),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the By-Laws and the IESBA
Code.
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Email; sichaybeng@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Management Committee of the Confederation is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Committee’s Report, but does not
include the financial statements of the Confederation and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements of the Confederation does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements of the Confederation, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements of the Confederation or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Management Committee for the Financial Statements

The Management Committee of the Confederation is responsible for the preparation of financial
statements of the Confederation that give a true and fair view in accordance with Malaysian Financial
Reporting Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Societies
Act, 1966 in Malaysia. The Management Committee is also responsible for such internal control as the
Management Committee determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements of the
Confederation that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements of the Confederation, the Management Committee is responsible
for assessing the Confederation’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Management Committee either intend to liquidate the Confederation or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the
Confederation as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with approved standards on auditing in
Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)
As part of an audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and International

Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also: -

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

Other Matters

This report is made solely to the members of the Confederation, as a body, in accordance with Societies
Act, 1966 in Malaysia and for no other purposes. We do not assume responsibility to any other person
for the content for this report.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements of the
Confederation, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for SI CHAY BENG & CO SI CHAY BENG
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, No. AF 1149 No. 1200/08/2020 J
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountant

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures )
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the Petaling Jaya
effectiveness of the Confederation’s internal control,
Date: 28 March 2019
o  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management Committee.

e  Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management Committee’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Confederation’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statements of the Confederation or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of out auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Confederation to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements of the
Confederation, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements of the Confederation
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Management Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSET
Plant and equipment

CURRENT ASSETS

Other receivables, deposits and prepayments
Fixed deposits with licensed banks

Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

FINANCED BY:
Accumulated surplus

Translation reserve

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other payables and accruals
Current tax liability

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Note

2018 2017
USD USD
17,452 21,423
656,803 167,180
2,030,624 1,494,132
547,719 1,658,231
3,235,146 3,319,543
3,252,598 3,340,966
3,307,630 3,305,827
(182,164) (113,845)
3,125,466 3,191,982
78,916 148,984
48,216 5
127,132 148,984
3,252,598 3,340,966

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

INCOME
Badminton World Federation grants
Bidding Fee
Event sponsorship from broadcasting and equipment
Income from Badminton Asia Confederation
Championship
Income from development fund and caching project
Other income
PARA - Badminton grant
Subscription fees received
Withdrawal fees received

ADD: OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Fixed deposits interest
Unrealised foreign exchange gain

LESS: EXPENDITURE
Development/coaching/technical training
Events committee
Exco travelling
Executive committee
Marketing
Operating expenses
PARA Badminton
Publicity and awards committee
Rules and laws committee
Secretariat expenses
Technical official committee

Women in Badminton
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Note

2018 2017

USD USD
394,973 345,203
118,899 103,333
408,225 838,976
772,029 410,455
333,313 357,295
51,921 11,763
38,668 19,482
69,828 -
6,512 8,820
2,194,368 2,095,327
47,798 .
114,523 -
162,321 -
717,807 519,187
475,282 261,569
62,779 28,245
66,561 80,126
83,939 12,402
5,212 5,382
30,284 8,750
. 24,958
. 2,121
689,446 503,024
156,069 174,584
18,769 15,619
2,306,148 1,635,967
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966) (Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018 (CONTINUED) FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

2018 2017 2018 2017
Note USD USDh USD USD

SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION 50,541 459,360 DEVELOPMENT/COACHING/TECHNICAL

TAXATION 10 (48,738) - TRAINING
Development/coaching/technical training 717,807 519,187

SURPLUS AFTER TAXATION 1,803 459,360
FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION EVENTS COMMITTEE

DIFFERENCES FOR FOREIGN OPERATIONS (68,319) (113,845) e chtites 475.282 261.569
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

BROUGHT FORWARD 3,191,982 2,846,467 EXCO TRAVELLING

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS Exco travelling 62,779 28,245
CARRIED FORWARD 3,125,466 3,191,982

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
Executive committee 66,561 80,126

MARKETING
Marketing committee programme 83,939 -
Marketing-secretariat - 12,402
83,939 12,402

OPERATING EXPENSES
Depreciation of plant and equipment 5,212 5,382

PARA BADMINTON
PARA-badminton 30,284 8,750

PUBLICITY AND AWARDS COMMITTEE
Programmes implementation - 24,958

RULES AND LAWS COMMITTEE
Meeting - 2,121

SECRETARIAT EXPENSES
Auditors' remunerations
- Current year 2,200 1,285
- Under provision in prior year 122 -
Bank charges 2,392 3,149
Balance carried forward 4,714 4,434

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966) (Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018 (CONTINUED) FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
2018 2017 2018 2017
USD USD USD USDh
SECRETARIAT EXPENSES (CONTINUED) CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Balnes beought forward idd haAdn Surplus before taxation 50,541 459,360
Bad debts 291,768 - ;
Bonus - 25,635 Adjustme‘nt:.s for:- ‘
Cleaning experises 672 617 Depreciation of plant and equipment 5,212 5,382
EIS, EPF and SOCSO 30,613 31,127 OPERATING INCOME BEFORE WORKING
GST expenses 75 174 CAPITAL CHANGES 55,753 464,742
Insurance 2,487 2,375 Increase in receivables (493,200) (46,900)
IT services 2,933 < (Decrease)/Increase in payables (66,880) 107,597
Medical expenses 568 1,152 CASH (USED IN)/GENERATED FROM
Miscellaneous 3,073 2,218 OPERATIONS (504,327) 525,439
Parking fee 579 607
Postage and courier 948 300 CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY
Pr im:ing and stationt?ry 2,302 4,068 Acquisition of plant and equipment (1,643) (3,210)
Beaiiselony on forcign =Rchangs AT 26 39,301 NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITY (1,643) (3,210)
Rental of premise 14,994 14,296
Salaries and allowances 253,515 233,880 NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH
Sewerage charges 1% 163 AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (505,970) 522,229
Sail relroshment b 14 Exchange difference (68,050) 281,264
Staff welfare 309 360 :
T aggist T ) 046 Cash and cash equTvaiems bl'{JL.lghl forward 3,152,363 2,348,870
Telephone and fax charges 1,242 1,335 Cash and cash equivalents carried forward 2,578,343 3,152,363
Travelling expenses 122 157
Unrealised loss on foreign exchange 37,051 108,904 Represented by:-
Upkeep of office and office equipment 2,494 5,345 Fixed deposits with licensed banks 2,030,624 1,494,132
Water and electricity 2,313 2,379 Cash and bank balances 547,719 1,658,231
Website expenses 3,756 3,098 2,578,343 3,152,363
689,446 503,024

TECHNICAL OFFICIAL COMMITTEE

Technical official committee 156,069 174,584
WOMEN IN BADMINTON
Women in Badminton 18,769 15,619
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 2,306,148 1,635,967
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.2  New MFRSs, Amendments/Improvements to MFRSs and New IC Interpretations (“IC Int”)
1. GENERAL INFORMATION
The following are accounting standards, amendments and interpretations that have been issued by
The principal activities of the Confederation are those of promoting, managing and developing the g‘e fl'\A;Iays'.mrT Accounting Standards Board ("MASB”) but have not been adopted by the
badminton sport in Asia in principles of specificity and universality. AR RART
- . . . L. MFRSs, Interpretations and amendments effective for annual periods beginning on or after
The Confederation is registered in Malaysia under the Societies Act, 1966. 1 Jannary 2019
o MFRS 16, [eases
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES e IC Interpretation 23, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments
. ) » Amendments to MFRS 3, Business Combinations (Annual Improvements to MFRS
2.1  Basis of preparation Standards 2015-2017 Cycle)
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The financial statements of the Confederation have been prepared in accordance with the
Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards (“MFRSs™), International Financial Reporting
Standards and the requirements of the Societies Act, 1966 in Malaysia.

The financial statements of the Confederation have been prepared under the historical cost basis,
other than as disclosed in the significant accounting policies in Note 2.3 to the financial
statements.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with MFRSs requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements,
and the reported amounts of the revenue and expenses during the reported period. It also requires
Management Committee to exercise their judgement in the process of applying the
Confederation’s accounting policies. Although these estimates and judgement are based on the
Management Committee’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results may differ.

The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements are disclosed in Note 2.4 to the financial
statements.

* Amendments to MFRS 9, Financial Instruments — Prepayment Features with Negative
Compensation

* Amendments to MFRS 11, Joint Arrangement (Annual Improvements to MFRS Standards
2015-2017 Cycle)

*  Amendments to MFRS 112, Income Taxed (Annual Improvements to MFRS Standards 2015-
2017 Cycle)

s Amendments to MFRS 123, Borrowing Costs (Annual Improvements to MFRS Standards
2015-2017 Cycle)

* Amendments to MFRS 128, Investment in Associate and Joint Ventures — Long-term
Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures

MFRSs, Interpretations and amendments effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2020

Amendments to MFRS 2, Share-based payment

Amendments to MFRS 3, Business Combinations

Amendments to MFRS 6, Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

Amendments to MFRS 14, Regulatory Deferral Accounts

Amendments to MFRS 101, Presentation of Financial Statements

Amendments to 108, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

Amendments to MFRS 134, Interim Financial Reporting

Amendments to MFRS 137, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Amendments to MFRS 138, Intangible Assets

Amendments to IC Interpretation 12, Service Concession Arrangements

Amendments to IC Interpretation 19, Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity

Instruments

o Amendments to IC Interpretation 20, Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface
Mine

e Amendments to IC Interpretation 22, Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance
Consideration

¢ Amendments to IC Interpretation 132, Intangible Assets — Web Site Costs

s & & & ® © @& ®» © @®
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

New MFRSs, Amendments/Improvements to MFRSs and New IC Interpretations (“IC
Int”) (Continued)

MFRSs, Interpretations and amendments effective for annual periods beginning on or after
I January 2021

e MFRS 17, Insurance Contracts

MFRSs, Interpretations and amendments effective for annual periods on or afier a date yet fo
be confirmed

e Amendments to MFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Statements and MFRS 128, Investments
in Associates and Joint Ventures — Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

The Confederation plans to apply the abovementioned accounting standards, amendments and
interpretations:

e from the annual period beginning on 1 January 2019 for those accounting standards,
amendments or interpretations that are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2019,

e from the annual period beginning on 1 January 2020 for those accounting standards,
amendments or interpretations that are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2020.

The Confederation does not plan to apply MFRS 17, Insurance Contracts that is effective for
annual period beginning on | January 2021 as it is not applicable to the Confederation.

The initial application for the accounting standards, amendments or interpretations are not
expected to have any material financial impacts to the current period or prior period financial
statements of the Confederation except as mentioned below: -

(i) MEFRS 9 Financial Instruments

MFRS 9 replaces the guidance in MFRS 139 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement on the classification and measurement of financial assets and financial
liabilities, and on hedge accounting.

MFRS 9 contains a new classification and measurement approach for financial assets that
reflects the business model in which assets are managed and their cash flow characteristics.
MFRS 9 also introduces a new impairment model with a forward-looking expected credit
loss (ECL) model.

The Confederation has assessed the estimated impact that the initial application of MFRS 9
will have on their financial statements as at 1 January 2018 based on the assessment, the
Confederation do not expect the application of MFRS 9 to have a significant impact on their
financial statements.

FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

2.2

2.3

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

New MFRSs, Amendments/Improvements to MFRSs and New IC Interpretations (“IC
Int”) (Continued)

(ii) MFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

MFRS 15 replaces the guidance in MFRS 111, Construction Contracts, MFRS 118
Revenue, IC Interpretation 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes, IC Interpretation 15,
Agreements for Construction of Real Estate, IC Interpretation 18, Transfers of Assets from
Customers and IC Interpretation 131, Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising
Services.

MFRS 15 provides a single model for accounting for revenue arising from contracts with
customers, focusing on the identification and satisfaction of performance obligation. The
standard specifies that the revenue is to be recognised when control over the goods or
services is transferred to customer, moving from the transfer of risks and rewards.

The Confederation has assessed the estimated impact that the initial application of MFRS
15 will have on their financial statements as at 1 January 2018. Based on the assessment, the
Confederation does not expect the application of MFRS 15 to have a significant impact on
their financial statements.

(iii) MFRS 16 Leases

MFRS 16 replaces the guidance in MFRS 117, Leases, IC Interpretation 4, Determining
whether an Arrangement contains a Lease, IC Interpretation 115, Operating Lease -
Incentive and IC Interpretation 127, Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the
Legal Form of a Lease.

MFRS 16 introduces a single on-balance-sheet lease accounting model for lessees. A lessee
recognises a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease
liability representing its obligation to make lease payments. There are recognition
exemptions for short term leases and leases of low-value items. Lessor accounting remains
similar to the current standard which continue to be classified as finance or operating lease.

The Confederation is currently assessing the financial impact that may arise from the
adoption of MFRS 16.

Significant Accounting Policies

The following accounting policies have been used consistently in dealing with items which are
considered material in relation to the financial statements: -

(a) Plant and Equipment and Depreciation

All plant and equipment are initially stated at cost. After recognition as an asset, items of
plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses. The policy for the recognition and measurement of impairment losses is
in accordance with Note 2.3(f) to the financial statements.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Plant and Equipment and Depreciation (Continued)

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. When
significant parts of an item of plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are
accounted for as separate items of plant and equipment.

The cost of replacing part of an item of plant and equipment is included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that the future economic benefits associated with the part will flow to the Confederation
and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the profit or loss as
incurred.

Depreciation is provided on a straight-line method so as to write off the depreciable amount
of the following assets over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Rate
Computer and software 30%
Furniture and fittings 10%
Office equipment 10%
Renovation 10%

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is ready for its intended use.

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation are reviewed, and adjusted as
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. The effects of any revisions of the residual
value and useful lives are included in the profit or loss for the financial year in which the
changes arise.

An item of plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the asset is included in the profit or loss in the financial year the asset is derecognised.

Financial Instruments

Financial instruments are recognised in the statements of financial position when, and only
when, the Confederation becomes a party to the contract provisions of the financial
instrument.

A financial instrument is recognised initially, at its fair value, plus, in the case of a financial
instrument not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial instrument.

An embedded derivative is recognised separately from the host contract and accounted for
as a derivative if, and only if, it is not closely related to the economic characteristics and
risks of the host contract and the host contract is not categorised at fair value through profit
or loss. The host contract, in the event an embedded derivative is recognised separately, is
accounted for in accordance with policy applicable to the nature of the host contract.
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2.3

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(b)

Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial assets are recognised in the statements of financial position when, and only when,
the Confederation becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument.

When financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value, plus, in the
case of financial assets not at fair value through profit or loss, directly attributable to
transaction costs.

The Confederation determines the classification of their financial assets at initial
recognition, and the categories include financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale financial assets.

(i) Financial Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit or loss if they are held for
trading, including derivatives, or are designated as such upon initial recognition.

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are measured at fair value with the gain or loss recognised in profit or loss. Exchange
differences, interest and dividend income on financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised as other gains or losses in the profit or loss.

Loans and receivables

Financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market, other receivables and cash and cash equivalents are classified as loans and
receivables.

Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables are measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the loans and receivables are derecognised or impaired, and through the
amortisation process.

Held-to-maturity investments

Financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity that are
quoted in an active market and the Confederation has the positive intention and ability
to hold the investment to maturity is classified as held-to-maturity.

Subsequent to initial recognition, held-to-maturity investments are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognised in
profit or loss when the held-to-maturity investments are derecognised or impaired, and
through the amortisation process.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.3  Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(b) Financial Instruments (Continued)

(®

(i)

UNITED AND CONNECTED o

Financial Assets (Continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale are financial assets that are designated as available for sale or are
not classified in any of the three preceding categories.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value
with the gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive income, except for
impairment losses, foreign exchange gains and losses on monetary instruments and
interest calculated using the effective interest method are recognised in profit or loss.
The cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment when the
financial asset is derecognised.

Investments in equity instruments whose fair value cannot be reliably measured are
measured at cost less impairment loss.

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definition of a financial liability.

Financial liabilities, within the scope of MFRS 139, are recognised in the statements
of financial position when, and only when, the Confederation becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the financial instrument. Financial liabilities are classified as
either financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss or other financial
liabilities.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss includes financial liabilities held
for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities held for trading include derivatives entered into by the
Confederation that does not meet the hedge accounting criteria. Derivative liabilities
are initially measured at fair value and subsequently stated at fair value, with any
resultant gains or losses recognised in profit or loss. Net gains or losses on derivatives
include exchange differences.

The Confederation has not designated any financial liabilities as at fair value through
profit or loss.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(b)

Financial Instruments (Continued)

(ii) Financial Liabilities (Continued)

Other financial liabilities

The Confederation’s other financial liabilities include other payables and accruals.
Other payables and accruals are recognised initially at fair value plus directly
attributable transaction costs and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

effective interest method.

For other financial liabilities, gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognised, and through the amortisation process.

(iii) Regular Way Purchase or Sale of Financial Assets

A regular way purchase or sale is a purchase or sale of a financial asset under a
contract whose terms require delivery of the asset within the time frame established
generally by regulation or convention of the marketplace concerned.

A regular way purchase or sale of financial asset is recognised and derecognised, as
applicable, using trade date accounting. Trade date accounting refers to: -

e the recognition of an asset to be received and the liability to pay for it on the trade
date; and

e derecognition of an asset that is sold, recognition of any gain or loss on disposal
and the recognition of a receivable from the buyer for payment on the trade date.

(iv) Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual right to receive cash flows from
the asset has expired or is transferred to another party without retaining control or
substantially all risks and rewards of the asset. On derecognition of a financial asset,
the difference between the carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received
and any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive
income is recognised in profit or loss.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled or expired. On derecognition of a financial liability, the
difference between the carrying amount and the consideration paid is recognised in
profit or loss.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.3 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

©

(d)
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Provision for Liabilities

Provision for liabilities are recognised when the Confederation has a present obligation
(legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount of the obligation can be
estimated reliably.

Provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of economic resources will
be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. If the effect of the time value
of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,
where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase
in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Foreign Currency Translation
(i)  Foreign Currency

The functional currency of the Confederation is the currency of the primary
economic is environment in which the Confederation operates. Ringgit Malaysia
(“RM™) is the functional currency.

The financial statements of the Confederation are presented in US Dollar which is
the presentation currency.

(ii) Transactions in Foreign Currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into functional currency at rates of
exchanges ruling at the time of transactions and where settlement had not taken
placed by 31 December 2018 at the approximate rates ruling as at that date. All gains
and losses on exchange are included in the income and expenditure statement.

(iii) Translation of Foreign Currency Financial Statements

Foreign assets and liabilities are translated into US Dollar at exchange rates ruling at
the date of statement of financial position. Income and expenditure statement items
are translated at the average rate of exchange for the financial year, The translation
differences arising there from are recorded as movements in translation reserve.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d)

(e)

®

Foreign Currency Translation (Continued)
(iii) Translation of Foreign Currency Financial Statements (Continued)

The principal exchange rates (dominated in units of US Dollar per unit of foreign
currency) used in translating foreign currency are as follows: -

2018 2017
RM RM
Ringgit Malaysia (Statement of Financial
Position) 4.1360 4.0475
Ringgit Malaysia (Statement of Profit or
Loss) 4.0917 4.,2808

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of the statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash
in hand, bank balances, demand deposits and other short term, highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value. Cash and cash equivalents are stated at net of bank
overdrafts and deposits pledged to the financial institution.

Impairment

The Confederation assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any
objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired.

(i) Impairment of Financial Assets
Other receivables

To determine whether there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on financial
assets have been occurred, the Confederation considers factors such as the probability
of insolvency or significant delay in payments. For certain categories of financial
assets, such as other receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are subsequently assessed for impairment on a collective basis based on
similar characteristics. Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables
could include the Confederation’s past experience of collecting payments, an
increased in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the average credit
period and the observable changes in national or local economic conditions that
correlate with default on receivables.

If any such evidence exists, the amount of impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate. The
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

®

Impairment (Continued)
(i) Impairment of Financial Assets (Continued)
Other receivables (Continued)

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly
for all financial assets with the exception of other receivables, where the carrying
amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account. When the other receivable
becomes uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.

If in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed to the extent that the
carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its amortised cost at the reversal date.
The amount of reversal is recognised in profit or loss.

Unquoted equity securities carried at cost

If there is objective evidence (such as significant adverse changes in the business
environment where the issuer operates, probability of insolvency or significant
financial difficulties of the issuer) that an impairment loss on financial assets carried at
cost had been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment losses are not reversed in subsequent periods.

(ii) Impairment of Non-financial Assets

The Confederation assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is an
indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, or when an
annual impairment assessment for an asset is required, the Confederation makes an
estimate of the asset’s recoverable amount.

An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell
and its value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units (“CGU")).

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected to be generated by
the asset are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset
is written down to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect of
a CGU or groups of CGUs are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to those units or groups of units and then, to reduce the carrying
amount of the other assets in the unit or groups of units on a pro-rata basis.

FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

()
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(h)

Impairment (Continued)
(ii)) Impairment of Non-financial Assets (Continued)

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss except for assets that are previously
revalued where the revaluation was taken to other comprehensive income. In this case,
the impairment is also recognised in other comprehensive income up to the amount of
any previous revaluation.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as to whether there is any
indication that previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may
have decreased. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has
been a change in the estimates used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since
the last impairment loss was recognised. If that is the case, the carrying amount of the
asset is increased to its recoverable amount. That increase cannot exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss
been recognised previously. Such reversal is recognised in profit or loss unless the
asset is measured at revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treated as a
revaluation increase. Impairment loss on goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent
period.

Government grant

Government grants that do not impose specified future performance conditions are
measured at the fair value of the assets received or receivable and recognised in income
when the grant proceeds are receivable.

Government grants that impose specified future performance conditions are recognised at
their fair value in income only when the performance conditions are met.

Government grants received before the revenue recognition criteria are satisfied are
recoghised as a liability.

Income recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of
any discounts, rebates, returns and taxes collected on behalf of government. Revenue is
recognised to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits associated with the
transactions will flow to the Confederation.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.3  Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

®
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Employee Benefits
() Short Term Employee Benefits

Wages, salaries, social security contribution, bonuses and non-monetary benefits are
accrued in the period in which the associated services are rendered by the employees.
Short term accumulating compensated absences such as paid annual leave is
recognised when services rendered by the employees that increase their entitlement to
future compensated absences. Short term non-accumulating compensated absences
such as sick leave is recognised when the absences occur.

(ii) Post-employment Benefits

The Confederation contributes to the Employees’ Provident Fund, the national defined
contribution plan. The contributions are charged to the profit or loss in the period to
which the related service is performed. Once the contributions have been paid, the
Confederation has no further payment obligations.

Income tax

The tax expense in the profit or loss represents the aggregate amount of current tax and
deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss except to the
extent that they relate to a business combination or items recognised directly in equity or
other comprehensive income.

Current tax expense is the expected tax payable or receivable in respect of the taxable profit
or loss for the financial year and is measured using the tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable
in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognised using the liability method, providing for temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position
and their tax bases. Deferred tax is not recognised for the following temporary differences:
the initial recognition of goodwill, the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a
transaction that is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to
the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle
current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be
realised simultaneously.

FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

BADMINTON ASIA CONFEDERATION
(Registered under the Societies Act, 1966)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.3  Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(i) Imcome Tax (Continued)

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the temporary difference can be utilised. Deferred tax assets
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and are reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

A tax incentive that is not a tax base of an asset is recognised as a reduction of tax expense
in profit or loss as and when it is granted and claimed. Any unutilised portion of the tax
incentive is recognised as a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the unutilised tax incentive can be utilised.

2.4 Significant Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of the Confederation’s financial statements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period.
However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that could
require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in the future.

(a) Judgements Made in Applying Accounting Policies

There are no critical judgements made by the Management Committee in the application of
accounting policies of the Confederation that has a significant effect on the financial
statements.

(b) Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The key assumption concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are as stated
below:; -

(i)  Useful Lives of Plant and Equipment

The Confederation estimates the useful lives of plant and equipment based on the
period over which the assets are expected to be available for use. The estimated useful
lives of plant and equipment are reviewed periodically and are updated if expectations
differ from previous estimates due to physical wear and tear, technical or commercial
obsolescence and legal or other limits on the use of the relevant assets.

In addition, the estimation of the useful lives of plant and equipment are based on
internal technical evaluation and experience with similar assets. It is possible,
however, that future results of operations could be materially affected by changes in
the estimates brought about by changes in factors mentioned above. The amounts and
timing of recorded expenses for any period would be affected by changes in these
factors and circumstances. A reduction in the estimated useful lives of the plant and
equipment would increase the recorded expenses and decrease the non-current assets.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) =]
2.4 Significant Accounting Estimates and Judgements (Continued)
o~ Vaiing
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(ii) Impairment of Plant and Equipment ¢
28
s ' . . =
The Confederation assesses impairment of assets whenever the events or changes in % g
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable i.e. a
the carrying amount of the asset is more than the recoverable amount. 2
E
=]
Recoverable amount is measured at the higher of the fair value less cost to sell for that <
asset and its value-in-use. The value-in-use is the net present value of the projected se B e BN & 0w o (g ® 2 s 6 -
future cash flow derived from that asset discounted at an appropriate discount rate. SRR | N 3 SLAET S| =
Projected future cash flows are based on the Confederation’s estimates calculated . o * = 2 @ v ¥ i
based on historical, sector and industry trends, general market and cconomic = %
conditions, changes in technology and other available information. § i
¥
: ; ; ; £
As at end of reporting period, the Management Committee of the Confederation are of
the opinion that there is no impact resulting from the impairment review by the
management. n 0 o[ &= oo S|o [ o))
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(iij) Impairment of Loans and Receivables g . o = = <+ = (WSS | w
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The Confederation assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any £ F: =
objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired. To determine whether there is E
objective evidence of impairment, the Confederation considers factors such as the
probability of insolvency or significant financial difficulties of the debtor and default
or significant delay in payments. *é gx x| &z 0 2o an &la = g
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Where there is objective evidence of impairment, the amount and timing of future cash .E- A = — = = = = © @
flows are estimated based on historical loss experience for assets with similar credit gZ
risk characteristics. The carrying amount of the Confederation’s loans and receivables g
at the end of the reporting period is disclosed in Note 4 to the financial statements. - b
= ©
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(iv) Income Taxes E 2
Significant judgement is required in determining the capital allowances and E 1? E .
deductibility of certain expenses during the estimation of the provision for income E P E é §
taxes. There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax z. g = =
determination is uncertain during the ordinary coutse of business. Where the final tax 8 3 E o g - g g % o g © g g g
outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, < @ 8’ 5 B9 B9 2-ggs8 gna S,
such differences will impact the income tax and deferred income tax provisions in the B S & B8 8 t’g 2 g 2 g 2 5 B8 53 2
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4. OTHER RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS 9. STAFF COSTS
2018 2017 2018 2017
LaD usD USD USD
Other receivables 951,636 162,041 . .
L] ) 2
Less: Provision of bad debts (303.000) i Staff costs (excluding Management Committee) 287,93 305,596
648,636 162,041
Deposits 5,029 5,139 Included in the total .staff costs above are contributions made to the Employees Provident Fund
Prepayments 3,138 i} under a defined contribution plan amounting to USD28,701 (2017: USD31,083).
656,803 167,180

The total number of employees (excluding Management Committee) of the Confederation at the
end of the financial year was 11 (2017: 11).

5. FIXED DEPOSITS WITH LICENSED BANKS

10. TAXATION
The interest rates of fixed deposits of the Confederation range from 1.82% to 4.20% (2017:

1.85% to 4.10%) per annum. 2018 2017
USD UsSD

6. TRANSLATION RESERVE
Income tax expenses:-

. - Current financial year 8,270 -
Srymalation - Under provision in prior years 40,468 -
Surplus Reserve Total P priory ’
USD USD USD 48,738 -
At 1 January 2017 2,846,467 (404,847) 2,441,620 11. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Surplus for the financial year 459,360 - 459,360
Exchange difference - 291,002 291,002 The Confederation’s financial risk management policy seeks to ensure that adequate financial
At 31 December 2017 3,305,827 (113,845) 3,191,982 resources are available for the development of the Confederation’s whilst managing its financial
risk including liquidity and cash flow risk. The Confederation operates within guidelines that are
At 1 January 2018 3,305,827 (113,845) 3,191,982 approved by the Boards ad the Confederation’s policy is not to engage in speculative transactions.
Surplus for the financial year 1,803 - 1,803 . . - o
Exchange difference o (68,319) (68,319) Tht_a l?mam arei:ds_ of ﬁnanm_all risks fatced by ;hﬁ Cor?fedelatlon and the policy in respect of the
At 31 December 2018 3,307,630 (182,164) 3,125,466 major areas of treasury activity are set out as follows: -
(a) Liquidity and cash flow risk
7. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS The Confederation maintains a certain level of cash and cash convertible investments to
meet its working capital requirements.
2018 2017
USD USD (b) Foreign exchange risk
Other payables 40,439 90,054 The Confederation is exposed to foreign current risk as a result of its normal operation
Accruals 38,477 58,930 activities when the currency domination differs from its functional currency.
78,916 148,984

The Confederation maintains a natural hedge, wherever possible, by depositing foreign
currency proceeds from receipt into foreign currency bank account which will
preliminary be used for payments in the same domination. Foreign exchange exposures
in transactional currencies other than functional currency of the operating entities are
kept to an acceptable level,

8. MEMBERS INFORMATION

Badminton Asia Confederation is currently represented by 43-member associations from 5 sub
regions (2017: 41-member associations from 5 sub regions) all across Asia.
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11. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
(c) Credit risk

Cash deposits and other receivables may give rise to credit risk which requires the loss
to be recognised if a counterparty defaults on its obligations. The Confederation’s
exposure to credit risk arises primarily from other receivables. For other financial assets
(including cash and bank balances), the Confederation minimises credit risk by dealing
exclusively with high credit rating counterparties.

The credit risk with respect to other receivables are managed through the application od
credit approvals, credit limits and monitoring procedures. Credit is extended to the
customers based upon careful evaluation of the customer’s financial condition and
credit history.

The Confederation’s normal credit term granted to members ranges from 30 to 60 days.
Any other credit terms are assessed and approved on a case-by-case basis depending on
the length of trading relationship, the volume of trade and other management
considerations.

) Fair values
The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents and other receivables and other
payables approximate fair value due to the relatively short to USD nature of these
financial instruments.
12. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE
The financial statements of the Confederation for the financial year ended 31 December 2018

were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Management Committee on 28
March 2019.

YG/NG

KG 2

13. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

NG/HSIER

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with current year’s presentation. FE z 0 1 ?
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MARKETING COMMITTEE REPORT

: INDONESIA

| | SYRIA
KHOLOUD BITAR | CHAIR VICTOR HARTONO | DEPUTY CHAIR

MARKETING COMMITTEE

Chair of Marketing :  Ms. Kholoud Bitar
Deputy Chair of Marketing :  Mr.Victor Hartono
Chief Operating Officer . Mr.Kenny Goh Chee Keong
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HIGHLIGHTS 2018

The objective of 2018 for Marketing Committee is creating awareness
amongst fan for Badminton Asia and its activities. In order to achieve
the objective, we have divided our marketing strategies to three main
areas, namely:

¢ Promotion on Badminton Asia’s programmes and activities

* To seek more sponsorship.

* Promoting new Badminton Stars

COMMITTEE SCOPE OF WORK

«  Marketing must be an integral part of Badminton Asia. Thus, a
strategic marketing plan has been put in place to ensure the value
of Badminton Asia and its programmes will increase.

« The engagement of MAs and fan will also be the focus of the
marketing strategic plan.

«  Management and developing the brand of “Badminton Asia” is
also an integral part of the plan and this has been conveyed to all
Members Association.

2018 IN REVIEW

2018 has been a successful year as there were several new initiatives
being taken, namely more engagement with fans through social
media, focusing on promoting our junior events through live
streaming and aggressively promoting of new badminton stars
through our junior events as well as through our websites. However,
some projects had to put on hold due to the closing down of MP &
Silva sometime in fourth quarter of 2018. Fortunately, by then most
of our programmes and events had been carried out.

s  LIVE STREAMING

e e g e S

MARKETING COMMITTEE REPORT

4.0 MOVING FORWARD

Marketing must be an integral part of Badminton Asia. With strategic
marketing plan, only the value of Badminton Asia and its programmes
will increase. The engagement of MAs and fan will continue to be
focused of our strategic plan. Thus, the plan for 2019, will mainly
focus on the following:

B ase - the focus will be on creating a wider fan base, reaching to
more fan through social media and conventional media.

A ctive - this will focus on active engagement through every
means of media. This will ensure fan and MAs are fully aware of our
programmes and activities.

C ontinously return — with wider and active engagement, it is with
the hope that there will be more opportunities for exposures and
‘eyeballs; and thus ensuring continuous returns.
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PARA BADMINTON COMMITTEE REPORT

- NEPAL

RAMJI BAHADUR SHRESTHA | CHAIR

PARA BADMINTON COMMITTEE

Chair of Para :  Mr. Ramji Bahadur Shrestha

Development Manager  : Mr. Thanabalan A.Arikrishnan
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« T*ttraining camp for Para Badminton players and coaches held in
Bangkok Thailand.

» Para courses introduction to participant/coaches during the BWF
Level 1 coach education course.

e Dubai saw the second Para Badminton players and coaches
training camp Committee Scope of work.

2.0 COMMITTEE SCOPE OF WORK
The key focus of the committee is to:

* Promote Para Badminton and provide advice on the integration of
Para Badminton at all levels.

¢ Oversee the development of Para Badminton including education
programmers - classifiers, technical officials, coaches, players and
events hosting.
3.0 2018 IN REVIEW
2018 Badminton Asia worked closely with BWF and the member
Associations in delivering activities aimed at development Para Badminton
in all 5 regions in Asia. The areas we have encouraged in development are
- participation, coach education and players development.

Below is a summary of some of these activities:

Thailand (Total of 3 Leaders, 8 Coaches and 15 Players)

Tajikistan 1 1 1
Cambodia - 1 1

Laos 1 1 1
Thailand 1 5 12

This programme held in collaboration of Badminton World Federation
and Badminton Asia. Conducted by John Shearer BWF Development
Manager, Badminton Asia Para Trainer Zuno, Badminton Asia
Development Executive Muhammad Andy and Badminton Asia Para
Coordinator Sambenthan Sivaperumal.

PARA BADMINTON COMMITTEE REPORT

Dubai (Total of 7 Leaders, 12 Coaches and 6 Players)

India - 1 -
Philippines - 1 -
Bahrain 1 1 1
Kuwait 1 1 1
Saudi 1 1 -
Jordan 1 1 -
Iraq 1 1 -
UAE 1 4 3
Pakistan 1 1 1
Total 7 12 6

The second programme in Dubai also incollaboration of Badminton World
Federation (BWF) and Badminton Asia. This proramme conducted by
(BWF) Development Manager John Shearer, Dina Abouzeid (from Spain),
Badminton Asia Para Trainer Muhammad Zuno and Badminton Asia
Development Executive Muhammad Andy.

UNITED AND CONNECTED o
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COMMITTEE
REPORT

JANUARY 2018 TILL DECEMBER 2018

+ =
ﬁ MONGOLIA CHINA
BATBOLD BATTUSHIG | CHAIR LU SIDA | DEPUTY CHAI
PUBLICITY & AWARD COMMITTEE
Chair of Publicity & Awards :  Mr. Battushig Batbold
Deputy Chair of Publicity & Awards :  Mr.LuSida
Chief Operating Officer :  Mr. Kenny Goh Chee Keong
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HIGHLIGHTS 2018

The objective of 2018 for this Committee is to continue to publicise
Badminton Asia and its activities. Therefore, the strategies are
basically focused on two areas.

 Platforms For Publicity

* Creating Interest

COMMITTEE SCOPE OF WORK

» Develop strategies to promote Badminton Asia to ensure
better positioning of the sport within Asia as compare to the
other popular sports in Asia.

+ Develop and improve the image of Badminton Asia and
badminton within the region of Asia.

* In close cooperation with the Development Committee,
develop positive relations with any organisations that are
able to further our support on our development initiatives or
programmes, such as potential sponsors.

» To support activities to make badminton and Badminton Asia
more visible to Members Associations.

» To work closely with Development Committee on promoting
new talents or ‘future badminton stars.

2018 IN REVIEW

For 2018, the committee managed to ensure that the social media
continues to be active and constantly publicize Badminton Asia’s
events and programmes.

FUTURE PLANS

The committees will indeed hope to expand our outreach both
internally and externally by doing the following:

* To be more engaging with Member Associations. This could be
done by having a regular newsletter.

» To engage more fan or followers on our social media platform.
Therefore, the need to be more active and vibrant with our social

media.

» To plan for an Awards Night in 2019. This will be a good avenue to
publicise Badminton Asia’s achievements.
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E THAILAND Z PHILIPPINES

GROUP CAPTAIN JACKKRITTHAMMAVICHAI  JACKIE V. CRUZ JR. | DEPUTY CHAIR
CHAIR

-

RULES AND LAWS COMMITTEE 10 HIGHLIGH

Ee Y

I..‘.I '.

Chair of Rules & Laws : Mr. Captain Jackkrit Thammavichai For this year, he Rules and Law Standing Committee primarily focused
Deputy Chair of Rules & Laws :  Mr. Jackie V Cruz Jr on two areas:
Chief Operating Officer :  Mr. Kenny Goh Chee Keong

» Reviewing the Badminton Asia’s Constitution.

» Refining the Constitution and making it more relevant
Proposing the amendments to Badminton Asia’s AGM
2.0 Rules and Regulations and Term of Reference (TOR) are constantly
being revised by Secretariat and the Executive Committee (EXCO) to

ensure daily operational matters are consistent and adhere to good
governance.
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MALAYSIA E INDIA

CHUA SOOHOCK |CHAIR GIRISH NATU | DEPUTY CHAIR

TECHNICAL OFFICIALS COMMITTEE

Chair of Technical Officials ¢ Mr. Chua Soo Hock

Deputy Chair of Technical Officials :  Mr. Girish Natu

Senior Events Manager :  Mr. Chooi Weng Sheng

Senior Executive of Technical Officials :  Ms. Christy Goh
UNITED AND CONNECTED

TECHNICAL OFFICIALS COMMITTEE REPORT
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1.0 RESPONSIBILITIES

Policies and Regulations

Train, assess and recruit appropriate numbers and also evenly
spread amongst Asia countries of Technical Officials/TO’s
(Referees, Umpires, technical delegates, doctors, Para-badminton
Classifiers and line judges)

Ensure new Technical Officials and that all TO’s are sufficiently
updated.

In co-operation with the Members Association and Development
Committee, to develop the training programmes for all levels of

Court Officials, including defining standards and skills.

Provide clothing guidelines for all Badminton Asia Court Officials.

Technical Officials Development and Operation

To work closely with Events Committee on the needs of technical
officials for all Badminton Asia’s sanction events.

To provide the best possible technical expertise for all events.
To decide on appointment of necessary qualified Technical

Officials (Referees, Umpires, Doctors, Para-badminton Classifiers
and line judges) for Badminton Asia’s sanction events.

TECHNICAL OFFICIALS COMMITTEE REPORT

2.0 UMPIRES ACTIVITIES

. Badminton Asia Umpires Appraisal and Mentoring Course 2018
The Badminton Asia Umpires Appraisal and Mentoring Course
(Badminton Asia Certification to BWF Accreditation / BWF
Accreditation to BWF Certification) 2018 was held during the
Badminton Asia Mixed Team Championships 2018 in Alor Setar,
Malaysia from 3 to 12 February 2018. 11 candidates from 9 countries
were invited to participate in the course.

. Badminton Asia Umpires Certification Course 2018
The Badminton Asia Umpires Certification Course 2018 was held
during the Badminton Asia Championships 2018 in Wuhan, China
from 21 to 30 April 2018. 12 candidates from 10 countries participated
in the course.

. Badminton Asia Umpires Accreditation Course 2018
The Badminton Asia Umpires Accreditation Course 2018 was
held during the Badminton Asia Junior U19 Championships 2018 in
Jakarta, Indonesia from 11 to 23 July 2018. 14 candidates from 14
countries participated in the course.

. Badminton Asia Regional Umpires Training Course 2018
The Badminton Asia Regional Umpires Training Course 2018
was held during the Badminton Asia West Asia ad Arab Federation
Championships 2018 in Beirut, Lebanon from 1 to 10 September
2018. 16 candidates from 5 countries participated in the course.

. Badminton Asia Umpires Appraisal Course 2018
(Badminton Asia Accreditation to Badminton Asia Certification)
The Badminton Asia Umpires Appraisal Course 2018 (Badminton
Asia Accreditation to Badminton Asia Certification) was held
during the Badminton Asia Junior U17 & U15 Championships 2018
in Mandalay, Myanmar from 30 September to 8 October 2018. 13
candidates from 12 countries were invited to participate in the course.
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Badminton Asia National Umpires Training Course 2018
(Badminton Asia Regional U15 & U13 Junior Championships 2018)
The Badminton Asia National Umpires Training Course 2018
was held during the Badminton Asia Regional U15 & U13 Junior
Championships 2018 in Uralsk, Kazakhstan from 13 to 19 November
2018. 17 candidates were attended the course.

Badminton Asia Regional Umpires Training Course 2018 (South
and West Asia)

The Badminton Asia Regional Umpires Training Course 2018 (South
and West Asia) was held during the Nepal International Series 2018 in
Kathmandu, Nepal from 30 November to 9 December 2018. Total 11
candidates from 7 countries were attended the course.

Badminton Asia Regional Umpires Training Course 2018 (South
East and East Asia)

The Badminton Asia Regional Umpires Training Course 2018 (South
East and East Asia) was held during the Korea Junior International
Challenge 2018 in Miryang, Korea from 6 to 17 December 2018. Total
12 candidates from 11 countries were attended the course.

Umpires:

South East Asia 11 8 23 41 83
East Asia 10 10 22 21 63
West Asia 0 3 8 12 23
South Asia 5 3 1 21 40
Central Asia - - - - 0

3.0 REFEREES ACTIVITIES

UNITED AND CONNECTED o

Badminton Asia Referees Accreditation Course 2018

The Badminton Asia Referees Accreditation Course 2018 was held
during the Pembangunan Jaya Raya Junior Grand Prix 2018 in Jakarta
Indonesia, from 31 March to 5 April 2018. 14 candidates from 12
countries attended the course.

TECHNICAL OFFICIALS COMMITTEE REPORT

Referees:

NGUYEN QUANG KIEU KHUYEN (VIE) was assessed as a Badminton
Asia Accredited Referee during Malaysia International Challenge
2018 schedule from 17 to 22 April 2018 in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
(FAILED).

UDAY SANE (IND) was assessed as a Badminton Asia Accredited
Referee during Malaysia International Junior Open 2018 schedule
from 14 to 18 August 2018 in Perlis, Malaysia (PASSED).

MS JAYASHREE NAIR (BRN) was assessed as a Badminton Asia
Accredited Referee during India Junior International Grand Prix
2018 schedule from 9 to 12 August 2018 in Pune, India (PASSED).

STEVE CHENG WING KI (HKG) was assessed as a Badminton Asia
Certificated Referee during Jaya Raya Junior Grand Prix 2018
schedule from 3 to 8 April 2018 in Jakarta, Indonesia (PASSED).

MS ZHENG SANLIANG (CHN) was assessed as a Badminton Asia
Certificated Referee during Indonesia International Series 2018
schedule from 10 to 15 April 2018 in Semarang, Indonesia (PASSED).

South East Asia 1 4 11 20
East Asia 3 3 6 16
West Asia 0 3 3 8
South Asia 1 0 6 10
Central Asia - - 1 1
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4.0 BWF UMPIRES ASSESSMENT

5.0 BWF REFEREES ASSESSMENT

. 6 Badminton Asia Certificated Umpires were selected for
upgrading to BWF Umpires Accreditation Course during Indonesia
Open 2018in Jakarta and Thomas & Uber Cup Finals 2018 in Bangkok,
Thailand.

. LUI WAN SWEE (MAS) was assessed as a BWF Accredited Referee
during Osaka International Challenge 2018 schedule from 4 to 8 April
2018 in Osaka, Japan.

INDONESIA OPEN 2018
ABDUL LATIF JAOHARI (INA)
MDM LAU CHEN LEA (MAS)
JEON SEOK HUN (KOR)

. ASHLEY RAJU GEORGE (BRN) was assessed as a BWF Accredited
Referee during India International Challenge 2018 schedule from 28
November to 2 December 2018 in Mumbai, India.

. GIRISH NATU (IND) was assess as a BWF Certificated Referee during
Junior Championships 2018 schedule from 5 to 10 November 2018 in
Markham, Canada.

THOMAS & UBER CUP FINALS 2018
MS SAKAMOTO EMI (JPN)

SU XIAOFENG (CHN)

MS JOAN LEUNG YUEN WAH (HKG)

. 2 BWF Accredited Umpires were selected to attend the BWF
Certification upgrading during World Championships 2018 in
Nanjing, China.

WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS 2018
BENJAMIN KUO PAN HSIEN (TPE)
VICTOR WONG WAI NAP (HKG)
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WOMAN IN BADMINTON A
COMMITTEE REPORT p

JANUARY 2018 TILL DECEMBER 2018 e = .

AFGHANISTAN E MYANMAR
MASTOORA AREZOO | CHAIR DR. MYA LAY SEIN | DEPUTY CHAIR v
L N '
WOMAN IN BADMINTON COMMITTEE .
Chair of Women in Badminton :  Ms. Mastoora Arezoo & \‘r

Deputy Chair of Women in Badminton : Dr. Mya Lay Sein

Development Manager :  Mr.Thanabalan A.Arikrishnan
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HIGHLIGHTS 2018

International Women'’s Day celebration in Sri Lanka on 19th March
2018.

Women Summit in Kuala Lumpur Malaysia from 16th to 17th July
2018. Participated by 13 energetic and visionary women. There
profile of attendees was vast; there was physical education teachers,
sports coaches, Badminton players as well as National Federations
Coordinators and administrators.

40 % Women participation in BWF Level 2 course in Kuala Lumpur on
9th to 14th September 2018.

140 ‘ UNITED AND CONNECTED o
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2.0

3.0

COMMITTEE SCOPE OF WORK

Encourage women participation in Coach Education, player
development and technical officials.

Review and monitor the development activities and recommend
changes in regulation to BWF.

WOMEN IN BADMINTON DEVELOPMENT

In 2018 Badminton Asia had a very good year in terms of Women
in Badminton. We saw a huge development in the participation
numbers.

Below is a summary of some activities:

Women in Badminton Summit saw a huge jump in the participation
numbers. We had two legendary speaker from Malaysia being part of
the summit. We had fun activities alongside the main program which
was Shuttle Time Teacher’s Course.

International Womens Day celebration in Sri Lanka gave a huge

impact in terms of awareness and shown a clear pathway for the
development in the game of badminton.
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FUTURE OF
BADMINTON ASIA

Badminton Asia is the governing body of badminton in the
continent in Asia. It is one of the five continental bodies under the

flagship of Badminton World Federation (BWF).

Badminton Asia is one of the oldest confederation, being founded
in 1959. Currently, Badminton Asia is headquartered in Petaling

Jaya, Malaysia, and having 43 Member Associations.

These Member Associations can be divided into five regions,
namely West Asia, Central Asia, South Asia, East Asia and South
East Asia.
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DISCLAIMER

Please note
No part of this published Annual Report may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system or transmitted in any form by any means , electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, or

otherwise, without the prior consent of Badminton Asia .

The content of this Annual Report is based on the information gathered in good faith from primary, secondary or tertiary sources and is believed to be correct at the time of publication.
Badminton Asia nd any of its Members can however provide no guarantee regarding the accuracy of this content and therefore accepts no liability whatsoever for any actions taken that

subsequently prove incorrect.
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OPERATIONS HEADQUARTERS

Unit 1016, 10t Floor ( Lift Lobby 3), Block A,
Damansara Intan Business Park,

Jalan S520/27, 47400,

Petaling Jaya, Selangor,

MALAYSIA

+6-03-7733 8962

+6-03-7733 8964

+6-03-7732 8958

admin@badmintonasia.org
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